
TKI N
OUNTY

_osr 18 5 7

Wheil Aptil22,2025

Whsre: GovemmentCenterBoard Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone: 1.f15-655-0001 Access Code: 25521321163 Meeting Password:7282

l) J. ilark Wsdel, Gountyr Board Chair
A) Call to Oder
B) Pledge of Allegiance

2l

of the

Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per peFion (when there is a large number
speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in

those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any
speaker to slander or engage in character assassination at a public board meeting. Anlone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public

comment period should notify the Coung Administrators office a1218-927-7276 option 8 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

Consent Agenda. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days
prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so
requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File.
Apdl 8, 2025 - Apil 21 ,2025

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
April 8, 2025

C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
EFT Report thru 04.'14.25

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers.
Auditor Wanants 04.04.25

E) Approve Audltor Vouchers-
Auditor Wanants - HHS 04.04.25

F) Adopt Resolution.
Search & Rescue Donation - Pliny Township

G) Approve ilanual Warrants/Voids/Con€ctions-
ELAN 03.27.25

H) Applove Commissione!'s Vouchers
Commissioner Wanants 04. 1 1.25

l) Approve Auditor Vouche6.
Auditor Wanants - Sales.Use and Diesel Tax 04.14.25

J) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Moose-Willow Sportsman Club

K) Approve Auditor Vouchers.
Auditor Wanants - HHS 04.1 1.25

L) Adopt Resolution-
App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Community Center

M) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Sherwood Forest Owners Association

N) Approve-
Fire Protection Contract - City of Aitkin

O) Approve-
Lake County Power Utility Easement

P) Approve.
Mastic Patch Trailer Equipment Purchase

Q) Adopt Rssolution-
Application for Grant-in-Aid Funds for Snowmobile and Ski Trails

R) Approve.
JPA with Wagner Township

S) Adopt Resolution-
Final Contract Payfn.enl #20242

T) Apprcve ISanual warrantsrvoids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 04.14.25



Dennls Thompson -
A) Summary of 2024 Apportionment
B) 2024 Campground Summary

Lake Sale

4l Kathleen Ryan - Gounty Auditor
2025 Revlew

5) Garll Goble - Health & Human Services Fiscal Supervisor
H&HS Quarter I

6) Jim Bright - Facllities
A) Approve Golng out for HHS bids
B) Approve Widseth proposal for 83 requirements
C) Approve Contract wlth Gontegrity Group
D) Approve Going out for roofing bids

freezer and cooler

Mark
related

8) Board of Commlssionerc
Commissioner Committee



ITKIN 2B

r OUNTY
r.ir 1857

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
April8, 2025 9:00 a.m Government Center Board Room

Regular Session Minutes

1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair W to order at 9:00 a.m.

1.8

1.C

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to: the nda

'r.D Citizens Public Comment - None

z GONSENTAGENDA
the Consent

A) Correspondence File-
March 25, 2Q25 - April7,2025

B) Approve Gounty Board Minutes-
March25,2025

c) Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 03.21.25

E) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 03.28.25

F) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area

G) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections-
ELAN 03.13.25

General 78 R&B $1,242.93

Attendee Name Title Status
J. Mark Wedel District #1 Present

District #2 PresentLaurie Westerlund
District #3 PresentTravis Leiviska

PresentBret Sample District *14

PresentMichael Kearnev District #5
Countv Administrator

AbsentApril Kellerman Administrative Assistant

APPROVED (5 TO 0l
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Michael KeameySECONDER:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Total $997,982.77

Tota 91 76HHS $st 76

General $152,134.80 Reservesl$54.29 R&B $131,906.43 Unorgan $800.00

HHS $1 ,178.00 statel$6,668.00 Trusl $6,752.85 Forest $8,394.94

Taxes $398.00 LLCC l$51 7.e5 Parks $149.99 Total $308,955.25

HHS $488.62

$140.47
Total $11,633.80



H) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 03.28.25

l) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 03.31.25

J) Adopt Resolution-
1G214 Premises Permits - Tamarack Sno-Flyers

K) Adopt Resolution-
1G220 Application for Exempt Permit - Moose-Willow Sportsman Club

L) Adopt Resolution-
2024 Annual Apportionment Percentages of Forfeited Tax Sales

M) Adopt Resolution-
2024 Annual Apportionment of Forfeited Tax Sales

N) Approve-
Purchase two new Ford trucks

O) Adopt Resolution-
Final Contract Payment #20244

$28,459.84 $28,459.84

General $2,349.49

Regular Agenda
3A Mark Jeffers

lnformational Only
HOPE Presentation
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

INFORMATIOML ONLY

3B Mark Jeffers

lnformational Only
Aitkin CHA & CHIP P

4A Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:
Award Business nt & Recreation

4B

Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

Su rt Letter Mille

4C

Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

Su rt Letter East Central

John Welle - County Engineer
Motion to:

MOVER:
ONLY

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

(5 ro 0)
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (5TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

RESULT:
MOVER:

Commissioner Michael Keamey
Commissioner Bret Sample

(5RESULT:
MOVER:

5A

En tneen Services nt



RESULT:
iIOVER:
SEGONDER:

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

APPROVED (5 0)

6A Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

Residential Waste Electronics Collection

6B Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

uest of Resolution 2025031 1-032

bU Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

Public Hea for Feedlot

7A Mike Dangers - County Assessor
Discussion ltem
2025 - Discussion ltem

8A Jim Bright - Facilities Coordinator
Motion to:

Widseth reement for roofi

9A Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
Administrtor Recruitment U ate and Process M Forward - Direction uested

10A Board of Commissioners
lnformational Only
Commissioner Committee

Motion to Adjourn
Motion made at 11:20 a.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner

John Welle
County Engineer

Approve Unanimously (5-0) with recommended changes
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Michael Keamey

MOVER:

APPROVED(5TO 0)
Commissioner Michael Keamey
Commissioner Bret Sample

Governement Center Board Room2025 al l0:00a.m. in the Aitkin

RESULT:
MOVER:

RESULT:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Michael Kearney

RESULT:

REQUESTED

HHS Advisory Jfi, MN Rural Counties, AMC Leadership Summit

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
2025



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request 2C
Agenda ltem #I OUNTY

-r5r 

18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: 4t22t2o2s

Title of ltem: EFT Report

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

EFT Report thru 411412025

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru Aprif 1,4,2025 Board Meeting April22,2O25

Abstract Number Date Amount Reason

2227L
22272

22273
22274

22275
22276

22277

22278

4/4/2s
4/4/25
4/4/2s
4/7L/2s
4h4/2s
4/tLl2s
4lro/2s
4/14/2s

s6,390.00
s953,893.62

5z4,zs6.Lo
5L32,224.57

s1,020.88
szL,332.7L

s10,835.47

565,742.57

Auditor Abstract
PayrollAbstract

Auditor Abstract

Commissioner Abstract
Auditor Abstract

Auditor Abstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

So

Voids/No ACH

57,275,695.92
S:Board Report:2025 EFT Board Report Thru Date



WLB1
 3:22PM4/2/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2D



 3:22PM4/2/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

6,390.00  19026

General Fund6,390.00

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Tenable, Inc.

Aitkin County



 3:22PM4/2/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

12,127.70  110553

Road & Bridge12,127.70

18,517.70

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

ACM, LLC

Aitkin County



 3:22PM4/2/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 6,390.00 General Fund 1

 12,127.70 Road & Bridge 3

 18,517.70

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



4/3/25
SLM1

N

N

S

4

N

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


11:36AM

2E



11:36AM4/3/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

575.5814590 ACKLEY/ISAAC

835.8510481 Ahonen/Brittney

185.009177 BAYLISS/KELLI

688.6414406 BLAKESLEY/JEFF

185.0011141 Bobenmoyer/Glen

1,405.949593 Boser/Alissa

336.0010267 Bourassa/Makenzie

291.4910302 Brainerd Dispatch

98.4089523 Butterfield/Brenda

185.0010142 Campbell/Leigh

850.0088345 Center For Alcohol & Drug

467.2213036 Cory/Michael

2,616.4010319 Cross/Idere

146.1010855 Culligan Soft Water

19,417.8111051 Department of Human Services

185.009682 DREWES/VICKI

185.006111 Ekelund/Gordon

185.0011908 FIXSEN/FRED

185.0012541 FOSTER/DAWN

185.0010415 Heins/Darla

161.0010539 Henderson/Amy

110.4012695 HENKE/JENNIFER

94.7210526 Jarvela/Jennifer

185.0010515 Kliber/Kurt

185.0010108 Lewis/Shawn M

174.009804 MAYER/PAT

185.009182 MCMAHON/ANNE K

496.269456 Meger/Shanda

666.899692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

1,043.7710300 Monson/Vicki & Jared

185.0013296 NORDQUIST/JOHN

2,247.753639 Northland Counseling Ctr Inc

185.0010401 Olson/Shelley

181.8310116 Pratt/Sarah

220.8010657 Quadient (HHS)

185.0012010 RADUENZ/ RODNEY

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
6 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

8 Transactions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

7 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

9 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

Aitkin County



11:36AM4/3/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

202.899360 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc.

253.729178 Ross/Amy

185.009127 RUSCHMEIER/JEFF A

204.1913876 SCHOENROCK/ADAM

10.7810376 Schumm/Morgan

185.0010538 Schwagel/Mary

3,073.9610275 Seebeck/Robert & Patricia

185.009618 Seffl/Michelle

185.0014811 Seguin/Cathy

1,521.9010115 Smith/Vanessa

150.5010698 Stericycle,Inc

1,140.4910262 Stokes/Lesa & Eric

2,800.1486235 The Office Shop Inc

800.0010585 Trotter/Denny

183.0011728 Tuil/Jennifer

47.003518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

498.3710440 Young/Griffin

47,343.79

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

Final Total ............ 53 Vendors 125 Transactions

Aitkin County



11:36AM4/3/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 4Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 30.10 General Fund 1

 47,313.69 Health & Human Services 5

 47,343.79

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: 4l22l2o2s

Title of ltem: Search & Rescue Donation - Pliny Township

OUNTY
rsr I 8 57-

2F
Agenda ltem #

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

n nppror"/Deny Motion

[l nuopt Resorution,tg,#:]a,

Diredion Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*
of heaing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriff

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue

Pliny Township has donated $200.00 to the all-volunteer Aitkin County Search
& Rescue group to assist with the purchase of drone equipment & training.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Recommend accepting donation

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

trtols this budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF GOUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April22,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250422-xxx

Search & Rescue Donation - Plinv Township

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a2l3
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below to
the county:

Pliny Township $200.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Pliny Township Aitkin County Search and Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donations offered.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votin O XXX

srATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on lhe 22nd day of Aoril2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 22nd day of April 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



12:00PM4/7/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

225.97  35462

Road & Bridge225.97

225.97

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County 2G



12:00PM4/7/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

4,814.07  285462

General Fund4,814.07

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 28 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



12:00PM4/7/25
WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

11

628.08  15462

Forest Development628.08

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
12:00PM4/7/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

326.56  35462

Long Lake Conservation Center326.56

5,768.71

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 32 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



12:00PM4/7/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 225.97 Road & Bridge 3

 225.97

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



12:00PM4/7/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 4,814.07 General Fund 1

 628.08 Forest Development 11

 326.56 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 5,768.71

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan paid 3.27.25 = $5994.68



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 9:22AM4/8/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2H



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

230.35  29562

2,276.42  150

1,275.00  186359

8,469.50  1886222

139,642.00  4170

424.30  19893

3,439.00  319561

413.20  114005

562.18  210452

438.34  515240

190.99  186467

8,134.09  114578

75.00  1612

119.40  2552

291.49  110302

251.40  210118

375.00  110442

47.07  1783

208.58  110520

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Co Attorney

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Motor Company

Allina Health

Amazon Business

American Tower Corporation

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

Auto Value Aitkin

AutoSmith Service Group, LLC

BCA Training

Betley/Terry J

Brainerd Dispatch

Bristow/Jane

Bureau of Criminal Apprehension

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Charter Communications Holding (Sheriff)

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

529.20  615142

152.40  210855

35,928.00  19832

1,026.00  188880

247.21  110231

2,000.00  310586

531.46  71775

882.00  1211634

692.22  11754

1,206.86  110426

4,945.00  101976

113.20  32340

285.37  16121

29.38  110407

12,106.80  110379

750.00  114967

86.60  214832

168.90  211990

129.76  19486

899.39  229046

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Christensen/Charles

Culligan Soft Water

Darktrace Holdings Limited

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

eGoldfax

Fresenius Medical Center

Galls LLC

Gammello & Pearson PLLC

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Grainger

Haberkorn & Bright Law Offices, LTD

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Identisys

Kellerman/April

KnowBe4, Inc.

KNOWiNK LLC

Kulifaj / Stephen

Lange/David

Larson Plumbing & Heating of Aitkin Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

1,000.00  43225

6,250.00  19208

27.50  112048

45.00  19825

59.00  13334

2,301.00  19694

2,553.07  112927

3,265.09  49692

1,056.00  111997

9,300.00  110421

471.32  410506

128.00  110036

53.00  191025

170.80  13789

539.69  33810

119.99  110085

5,137.21  99808

10,238.20  93950

85.18  24010

25,300.00  211187

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

MACVSO

Mapes FNP-C, Mary

McDowell Agency, Inc./The

McGregor Print Pros, LLC

MCIT

Midwest Lock & Door, Inc.

Midwest Machinery Co.

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc

MN Department of Corrections

Neumann/Gregory J

OSM

Otter Tail County Sheriff's Office

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Paulbeck's County Market

Payment/Greg

Performance Foodservice

Public Utilities

Rasley Oil Company

Regents Of The University of Minnesota

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

430.00  112930

850.00  29151

472.72  19261

3,431.25  110225

13,325.00  19930

232.13  110879

595.65  214814

1,878.90  14681

165.00  110273

521.65  113119

1,401.86  19691

2,535.17  786235

883.35  913934

2,176.33  25173

325.00  19617

146.00  28612

1,140.00  614558

125.00  13518

36.97  19931

General Fund328,345.09

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 78 Vendors 247 Transactions

River Oaks Dental

River Valley Forensic Services PA

RTVision, Inc.

Shaffer/Paul T.

SHI International Corp.

Shred-It

Snyder/Tara

Streichers

T-Mobile USA Inc

TalkPoint Technologies, Inc

The Master's Touch, LLC

The Office Shop Inc

The Tire Barn

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Veenker/Thomas H

Verizon Wireless-VCET

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

WEX BANK - Community Corrections

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

2

876.17  190510

395.00  19561

1,652.00  11754

570.00  110289

299.00  186235

895.38  29091

Reserves Fund4,687.55

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

2 Fund Total: 6 Vendors 7 Transactions

4 Imprint, Inc.

Amazon Business

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Roger's Two Way Radio, Inc.

The Office Shop Inc

The Sherwin-Williams Company

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

223.80  114943

3,075.00  5195

102.14  39561

1,381.90  4186467

200.00  1660

143.13  1163

198.90  22763

55.00  110855

7,250.00  11491

170.42  27935

524.97  38622

140.28  11754

959.11  11880

160.90  52340

3,580.00  110583

44.47  110517

18.41  411985

297.48  17899

96.36  19046

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

1ST AYD CORPORATION

Aitkin Tire Shop

Amazon Business

Auto Value Aitkin

Blaszak/Florian D.

Charter Communications Holdings (R&B)

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Culligan Soft Water

Dutch's Electric, Inc

East Central Energy

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

JON PATRICK INC

KARELS HARDWARE CO

Kazmerzak/Paul

Locators & Supplies, Inc

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

5.56  215300

697.02  19692

500.00  15556

52.47  38436

3,388.03  710720

74.57  210412

273.46  43950

200.00  114785

77.22  115211

281.31  44070

250.00  17568

186.49  18300

273.00  214830

397.85  110930

4,078.97  209642

Road & Bridge29,358.22

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 34 Vendors 127 Transactions

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

MN Board Of Water & Soil Resources

Northland Parts

Nuss Truck Group Inc

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Public Utilities

Pylvanen/Scott

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Riley Auto Supply

Shipman Auto Parts

Smith/Greg

Thompson/Bryce

Tidholm Productions

WEX BANK - Highway Dept

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

5

422.99  49046

Health & Human Services422.99

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

9

27,452.21  104580

807.50  23375

State28,259.71

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 12 Transactions

Mn Dept Of Finance

Mn Dept Of Health

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

191.51  19562

134.08  2170

23.07  19561

659.90  110452

12.45  113725

416.49  110024

97.40  110855

110.30  11754

42.84  19046

311.87  19692

74.62  210412

253.83  13950

444.60  15791

295.51  210455

82.25  186235

3,009.83  25173

Trust6,160.55

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 16 Vendors 20 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Aitkin Motor Company

Amazon Business

AT&T Mobility

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Bobcat of Brainerd

Culligan Soft Water

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Public Utilities

Sappi

Temco

The Office Shop Inc

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

11

57.39  19561

12.99  113725

21.41  19046

5,698.00  110982

68.16  113934

Forest Development5,857.95

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 5 Vendors 5 Transactions

Amazon Business

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Loffler Companies, Inc.

PRT USA Inc.

The Tire Barn

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

90.05  19562

64.01  285003

423.94  139561

36.97  115300

4,831.05  53160

653.85  114812

6.21  186235

46.00  110930

754.86  14968

Long Lake Conservation Center6,906.94

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 9 Vendors 26 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Aitkin County DAC

Amazon Business

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

The Office Shop Inc

Tidholm Productions

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

21

19.99  19561

75.33  313725

8,337.05  29625

6,912.50  23024

5,100.00  19358

69.00  13160

853.06  112182

75.84  23950

15,999.59  310339

Parks37,442.36

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 9 Vendors 16 Transactions

Amazon Business

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Blind Lake ATV Club

Kingsley/Russell Lee

McNeil Excavating

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Northwoods Quads

Public Utilities

White Pine Riders

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

22

8,080.50  110366

3,865.13  110582

Coronavirus Relief Fund11,945.63

459,386.99

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

22 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 162 Vendors 466 Transactions

ArcaSearch, LLC

Sam's Custom Meats

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:22AM4/8/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 328,345.09 General Fund 1

 4,687.55 Reserves Fund 2

 29,358.22 Road & Bridge 3

 422.99 Health & Human Services 5

 28,259.71 State 9

 6,160.55 Trust 10

 5,857.95 Forest Development 11

 6,906.94 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 37,442.36 Parks 21

 11,945.63 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 459,386.99

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
11:19AM4/9/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2I



11:19AM4/9/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

99.04  3789991

General Fund99.04

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 37 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:19AM4/9/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

668.73  3389991

Road & Bridge668.73

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 33 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:19AM4/9/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

36.99  189991

Trust36.99

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
11:19AM4/9/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

52.72  689991

Long Lake Conservation Center52.72

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 6 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:19AM4/9/25
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

21

163.40  1889991

Parks163.40

1,020.88

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 18 Transactions

Final Total: 5 Vendors 95 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:19AM4/9/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 99.04 General Fund 1

 668.73 Road & Bridge 3

 36.99 Trust 10

 52.72 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 163.40 Parks 21

 1,020.88

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



I
TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 22, 2025

Title of ltem: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Moose-Willow Sportsman Club

2J
Agenda ltem #

rsr 1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, noopt Resorution (^n+"X,ll:y"0,
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Application for Minnesota Lawful Gambling: LG 220 Application for Exempt Permit Moose-Willow Sportsman Club

Event (Raffle) location will take place at Corner Club 60967 US Highway 169 Hill City: Macville Township.

Event Date: 1111512025

Gambling Permit Application

Alternatives, Options, Effects o n Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion

See attached proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April22,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250422-xxx

LG 220 Permit - Moose-Willow Sportsman Club

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for Exempt
Permit - Form LG220 - for the Moose-Willow Sportsman Club, at the following location: Corner Club 60967
US Highway 169 Hill City, MN 55748 - Macville Township. (Note: Date of activity for Raffle - November 15,
2025.)

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtrKrNl

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 22nd dav of Aoril 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 22nd day of April 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



crs1 

4/10/25 11 :26AM 

Print List in Order By: 4 

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N 

Paid on Behalf Of Name 

on Audit List?: 

Type of Audit List: 

N 

s 

Save Report Options?: Y 

Aitkin County 
Audit List for Board 

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund) 
2 - Department (Totals by Dept) 
3 - Vendor Number 
4 - Vendor Name 

D - Detailed Audit List 
S - Condensed Audit List 

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 1 

2K



Aitkin Countycrsl
4l1ol25 11:26AM

Health & Human Services

Vendor Name

rNrfcRAn0
t tiri^rt( t^l lYr I t lltl

Page 2

No.
'14590

86359

88284

9608

10181

10286

101 10

10152

89523

9483

9853

13036

1 0399

1 t051

9846

1 0590

15136

1 0591

1 0435

9833

591 0

11132

14877

8600s

10587

9309

4010

1451 I
88859

14390

86235

9567

13239

961 5

5128

90947

Amount
287.79

3,180.00

13.00

468.82

73.43

280.00

2,498.89

66.50

57.60

800.6s

753.95

614.00

132.43

361.00

68.81

300.00

81.62
't 16.00

180.00

1,524.89

8,511.67

25.00

340.58

5,541.54

'1,700.00

5,000.00

445.23

3,393.00

180.56

450.00

55.49

165.95

11,484.88

295.79

24,820.00

35.00

ACKLEY/ISAAC

Aitkin Co Attorney

Ailkin Co Recorder

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

AndersorVMarcia

Arrows Family Services

AT&T MobiliV (HHS)

BlunVPatrick

Butterfield/Brenda

Cahoon/Jeana

Chamberlin/Richard & Berdine

CoryiMichael

Cox/Lisa

Department of Human Services

Ehlke-BejceUSara

Fairchild/Dawn

HOPPEiJOEL

LeidenfrosUScoft

LexisNexis Risk Solulions FL lnc.

Merkel VoyiDusti

Mille Lacs Band Family Services

MN DEPT OF HEALTH

NEMITZBILINDA

NORTHWOOD CHILDRENS HOME - MAIN

Peterson Johnson Funeral Home

Ramsdell/Mandy

Rasley Oil Company

ROSS RESOURCES, LTD

Spee'Dee-St Cloud

TANGE, MSWPHILIP B

The Ofiice Shop lnc

THOMPSON/ANESSA

Village Ranch, lnc.

WEX BANK. HHS

Wdseth Smith & Nolling lnc

vwanvAmy M

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions
'18 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

8 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transaclions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

5 Transactions

2 Transaclions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

8 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transaclions

3 Transactions

Copyright 2U A-2A24 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



crsl
4n0n5 11:26AM

Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No.

Final Total ............

Aitkin County
AuditListforBoard AUIXTOR'SVOUGHERSET{TR|ES Page 3

Amount

74,3{N.lI7 36Vendos {21 Transactio$

Copyright 2010-2024 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin Countycrsl
4l1$l25 11:26AM

Heafth & Human Services

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

ffiEr$tBAtU
Elru^}g&srtnr.s

Page 4

Fund

5

All Funds

AUOUNT

74,W.07

74,30.[.07

Name

Health & Human Services

Total Approved by

Copyright 201 0-2024 lntegrated Financial Systems



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 22, 2o2s

Title of ltem: App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Community Center

_rsr 1857-

2L
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, no opt Resol ution ("n?r"Xrl;:y"r,
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Jacobson Community Center Application for Temporary On Sale Liquor License on May 25,2025.

Event will take place at Jacobson Community Center 65534 Great River Road Jacobson, MN 55752

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects o n Others/Gom ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

To approve the Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Jacobson Community Center - River Road Rock Jam (Dance)
on July 19,2024.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Y*o/s fhr's budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April22,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250422-xxx

Temporarv On-Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Communitv Genter

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approves a Temporary
On-Sale Liquor License for May 25,2025.

Jacobson Community Center - Ball Bluff Township - 65534 Great River Rd Jacobson, MN 55752

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on lhe 22nd day of Aoril 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 22nd day of April 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025

2M
Agenda ltem #

_r5r 1857-
Title of ltem: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Sherwood Forest Owners Association

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Audito/s Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Note: Date change of previously approved LG220
Currect Event Date: August 8,2025
Gambling Permit Application for Sherwood Forest Owners Association. Raffle to be held at Sherwood Forest located at
21927 US Highway 169 Aitkin, MN 56431 - Hazelton Township

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Y*o
What is the totalcost, with tax and shipping? $

Yro/s fhls budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



SHERWOOD FOREST
O\,VNERS ASSOCIATION

Hello- We made a mistake and put the incorrect date on the

SFOA's raffle application. The raffle is scheduled to be

conducted on Friday the 8th of August. This is regarding Permit

numbe r X-9 4263 -25- 004.

Thank You. Jeff Tollefson

President of Sherwood Forest Owner's Association

{,4w

;%as"-* 21922 us Highway 169 r Aitkin, MN 56431 o t2ls) 678-27a7 - , *n#,



-

Frequently Asked Questions about Exempt/Excluded Fenmits

Please read the following answers to the most frequently asked questions.

1. May we use theatre tickets for our raffle?

Yes, an organization may use theatre tickets that contain sequential numbers if:

. a list of prizes and a statement of other relevant information is made available to persons purchasing

tickets; and

. the tickets are sold only at the event and on the date when winningtickets are drawn.

(NOTE: Licensed organizations may not use theatre tickets for raffles.)

Z. We would like to change our raffle date. Do we need to subnrit a new application for

exempt permit?

3. What information must be printed on a raffle ticket?

see the Lavuful Gamblilg Manual,-.Ghapler-z 38fi!er{lgcblgssetg/manTraffles*trm1192-550328.pi!}' View a

saruplefifle-tietel(/gch/assgts/infosheetsampleraffetickeltcm$92-550193.p:!!l'

4. For our 50/50 ratffe, may we take out our expenses before splitting the pot?

No, 50/50 raffles lor 51l40or any other percentage) must be based on gross receipts. See Minnesota Rules,.

Bad]Sl.g$l0,Subpa6-Za{ffips:flwww.reuisor'mn.ggvlrules/3id=7861.0 }' {This

applies to licensed organizations and to exempt/excluded organizations')

5. Do we have to list all prizes on the raffle tieket?

No. However, at a minimum the three most expensive prizes must be listed on the raffle ticket. lf additional

prizes will be awarded, the raffle ticket must state, "A complete list of additional prizes is available upon

request."



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April22 2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250422-xxx

LG 220 Permit - Sherwood Forest Owners Association

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the amended event date
application for Exempt Permit - Form LG220 - for the Sherwood Forest Owners Association, at the following
location 21927 US Highway 169 Aitkin, MN 56431 - Hazelton Township. (Note: Date of activity for Raffle -
August 8,2025.)

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

Ail

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 22nd day of April, 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 22nd day of April, 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

-Esr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025

Title of ltem: Fire Protection Contract - City of Aitkin

2N
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

f npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyAdopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submifted by:
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Approve and authorize signatures to the Fire Protection Contract for the Unorganized Town of 48-27 wilh Aitkin Fire
Department.

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve and authorize Board Chair signature to the contract with Aitkin Fire Department

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ? $ 1522.15

/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Fire Protection is budgeted each year as part of the Unorganized Township Budgets.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



THE CITY OF

fi+mt

MINNESOTA

April9th,2025

RE: Fire Contract

Township Officials,

Enclosed you will find the S-year Fire Protection Contract with the City of Aitkin for the period of t/Il2A26 6
l2l3L/2030. There are two copies - both copies have been signed by the Mayor and City Administrator. Please

sign and return a copy to the City Administrator's Office by August I5'h, 2025 and keep another copy for your
files.

If you have any questions please call Fire Chief, Brian Pisarek at 218-838-0102

Sincerely,
Samantha Sass

City Clerk

Enclosures

www.ci.aitkin.mn.us

130 southgate Drive - Suite 200 . Aitkin, MN 56431
. 2t&l927-2527 . Fax 218/927'1834



FIRE CONTRACT

This contract is made and entered into this lst day of January, 2026between the City of Aitkin, Aitkirr Countlz,
Minnesota, 130 Southgate Drive - Suite 200, a public corporation ("City"), and Unorganized T48N-M7W
Township. Aitkin County, Minnesota, c/o Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor, 307 2'd Sfueet NW * Room 121,
Aitkin, MN 56431, a public corporatiou ("Town").

In consideration of the mutual promises and agreements hereinafter set fbrth the parties do hereby agrce as

follows:

l. Fire Service. Town agrees to purchase from City, and City agrees to provide Town, the following fire
services:

n Structural Firefighting
rExternal Structural Firefighting
r Interior Structural Firefighting

r Grass/Forest Firefighting - for value protection
n General Firefighting

n Vehicles & Equipment
n Carbon Monoxide Calls
n Other Non-Structural Firefi ghting

r Rescue
r Vehicle & Equipment Extricatiorr
n Ceneral Search & Rescue
r Confined Space Rescue
r High Level Rescue
n Water Rescue

r Emergency Medical Services

n Fire Scenes

r Rescue Scenes

n General Medicals
Level of Emergency Medical Response

n First Responder

n Hazardous Materials Response
Level of Hazardous Materials Response

n First Responder, Awareness
n First Responder, Operations

a Disaster Response
r Other actions determined by chief and
departmenl
SOG'S

The services indicated above are further explained, or limited, as follows:

a. Allocation of Resources. The parties understand the fire department officer in charge of the
particular scene shall exercise judgment to determine, in consideration of all the established
policies, guidelines, procedures, and practices, how best to allocate the available resources ofthe
fire deparlment under the circumstances of a given situation. Failure to provide fire services
because of poor weather conditions or other conditions beyond the control of City shall not be
deemed a breach of this contract.

b. No Guarantee. The parties understand and agree City will endeavor to provide the services
indicated above to the best of its ability given the circumstances, but City makes no guarantees that
the services it actually provides in a given situation will meet any particular criteria or standard.

2. Payment. Town agrees to pay City annually during the term of this contract the Payment Amount
determined annually according to the following formula:

The following percentages relate specifically to Town in relation to the entire teritory to which City
provides fire services as the primary service provider (e,g., the entire City, Town's Service Territory, and all

Page 1 of 5



or any portions of other cities, towns, or unorganized territories included in the City's primary service area).

Number of fire service points assigned to Town

Cumulative over last three years: Yo

Net'lax capacity of the township or city
%

Total: % - 2: 9/o of Torvn Cost Allocatiott

Total Fire Department Annual Operational Budget

for the upcoming year: $-

$ % $

Operational Budget Town Cost Allocation Payment Amount

Assigned Point System

For the purposes of this formula, fire service points aie used instead of hours. These points represent a

relative measure of time and resonrces spent in the township during an incident and are assigned by the

Fire Chief. Incidents occurring on state or county highways or roads will nct be included in the points

spent in the townshiP.

r 5 points (Low): False alarms, CO without medical. minor cal'ls, grass fires (no action taken).

Requires I pumper truck and 1 support truck,

o l0 points (Moderate): HazMat, air care assist, or minor action needed. Requires 1 pumper truck

and 2 tankers,

e 15 points (High): Fire without water shuttle, chimney fire, or suppression action taken. Requires 2

pumpers, 2 tankers, and I support truck.

r 20 points (Full Response): Confirmed fire with tanker shuttle, activating all resources and

poteniially mutual aid. Over I hour of active response with the majority of trucks in use.

City shall provicle Town a written claim for the Payrnent Amount by the following date, or for each

partial payment of the Payment Amount according to the following schedule:

a. Annual Meeting of Parties. Town and City shall hold at least one joint meeting annually during

term of this contracl. One meet slrall be just prior to the townships annuat budget setting meeting'

Purpose of the meeting is to discuss and review the fire department budget and spending during the

pr.uiou. year and ,.oG* the department's budget for the next two years. The formula's allocation

on hours will also be reviewed. The meeting shall be held separately from any regular Town or City

meetiltg.

Ilmergency Seryice Charge, 1'own, in its sole discretion. may exercise its authority to impose and collect

Page 2 of 5

X

1



an emergency service charge on those receiving emergency services, including fire services, within Town.
City shall have no right to, or interest in, any service fees collected by Town, If Town itnposes an

emergency service charge it shallprovide City a list of the specific types of information it determines it
needs collected in order to successfully impose and collect the charge. City shall make a good faith effort to
collect the requested information for each service call to the Service 'lerritory and promptly provide Town
with the information it collected. Reference Minnesota $415.01 & $366.01l.

4. Service Territory. City shall provide fire services as indicated in this contract to the area in Town
described below and/or as indicated on a map which is attached hereto and made part of this contract. The
identified area shall constitute the Town's Service Tenitory for the purposes of this contract.

T48N-R2TWSECTIONS 1,2,3,4,9,10,11,12,/,3,14,15,16,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,33,34,35,36

5. Term. This contract shall commence on the effective date indicated above and shall expire 5 years fi'om that

date unless terminated earlier as provided herein.

6. Ownership. City owns the buildings and equiprnent associated with the Fire Department and the amounts
paid by Town do not give rise to any ownership interest in, or responsibility toward, those items unless a
specific ownership interest is indicated below:

NONE

7. City's Responsibilities. In addition to any other obligations described herein, City shall:
a. Authorize and direct the City fire department to provide the fire services described herein to Town's

Service Territory;
b. Develop a detailed annual operational budget for the fire department for each year during the term

of this contract by the Anniversary Date and present it to Town along with sufficient information
to explain the items included in the budget figures;

c. Upon Town's request, provide Town access to financial and cost data related to the fire department
for five years prior to the current service year;

d. Disclose to Town any proposed action City or the fire department intends to take that can
reasonably be expected to effcct the Insurance Services Office Fire Protection Grade in the
Service Territory or City's ability to provide the fire services indicated above; and

e. Promptly disclose to Town any infbrmation Cify can reasonably anticipate will directly affect its
ability to perform its obligations under this contract.

8. Town's Responsibilities. ln addition to any other obligations desmibed herein, Town shall:

a. Promptly pay City the Payment Amount as indicated above for the year of service, or a prorated
slrare of the Payment Amount for the length of servioe actually provided if the contract is
terminated early;

b. Present a budget and levy proposal to the town electors at each annual town meeting during the term
of this contract seeking authority to levy funds as needed to pay the "Payment Amount"; and

c. Promptly disclose to City any information Town can reasonably anticipate will directly affect its
ability to perform its obligations under this contract.

It is understood and agreed Town shall have no responsibility whatsoever toward the fighters or other
emergency personnel including any employment related issues such as training, supervision,
performance reviews, discipline, compensation, benefits, insurance coverages, compliance with any
employment related federal, state, and local laws and rules such as OSHA, ERISA, RLSA, FMLA, or
any other employment related issues. It is further agreed Town has no responsibility, beyond paying the
agreed upon Payment Amount, for acquiring, operating, maintaining, housing, or replacing equipment
as needed to provide the fire services described herein.

Page 3 of 5



g. Insurance Requirements. City shall maintain generalliability insurance for its services and shall include

Town as an additional insured for the tetm of this contract and any extensions tlrereof. City shall also

maintain illand marine, automobile, antl propcrly insuraltee uovcraBes. City shall plov ide Tuwn proof of
such insurance coverages and the additional insured endorsement naming tlre Town annually by the

anniversary date ofthis contract.

10, Indemnification. City agrees to defend and indemnifu Town against any claims brought or actions filed

against f'own or any ofFrcer, employee, or volunteer of Town for injury to, death of, or damage to the

pioperty of any third person or persons, arising from City's perlormance under this contract for services.

Under no circumstances, however, shall City be required to pay on behalf of itself and Town, any amourtls

in excess of the limits on liability established in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 applicable to any one party.

The limits of liability for Town and City rnay not be added together to determine the maximum amottnt of
liability for City. The intent of this subdivision is to irnpose on City a limited dtrty to defend and

indemnif, "lown for claims arising out of the performance of this contract subject to the lirnits of
liability under Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466. The purpose of creating this dtrty to defend and

indemnifo is to sirnpli|l the defense of clairns by eliminating conflicts between tlre parties and to permit

liability claims against both parties fiom a single occurrence to be defended by a single attorney.

I l. No Waiver. Nothing herein shall be construed to waive or limit any immunity from, or limitation on,

liability available to either party, whether set forth in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 ot otherwise'

12. Modification. This writing conlains the entire agreement between the parties and no alterations,

variations, modifications, or waivers of the provisions of this agreement are valid unless reduced to

writing, signed by both City and Town, and attached hereto.

13. Subcontracting & Assignment. City shall not subcontract or assign any portion of this confiact to

alother without prior written permission from Town. Services provided to Town pursuattt to a mutual

aid agreement City has, or may enter into, with another entity does not constitute a subcontract or

assignment requiring prior approval of Town so long as City remains printalily responsible fbr

providing fire services to Town's Service Territory'

14. Termination. This contract may be terminaled at any time during its term by mutual agreement of the

parties. Either party rnay terminate this agreement by personally serving a 120 day written notice of
termination on the other party. This agreement shall terminate 120 days frorn the date of personal

service o[ tlre written termination notice unless the party serving the notice withdraws the notice in

writing bel'ore it is effective. If Town fails to pay for the service according to the schedule established

herein, Cify may terminate this agreement 60 days from the date of personal service ol lvrittcn

tcrnination notice. Notice to City shall be served on the City administrator, or City clerk if there is no

Ciq, administrator, and notice to Town shall be served on the "l'own clerk.

15. Service Contract. This is a service contract. The parties do not intend to undertake or create, and

nothing herein shall be construed as creating, a joint powers agreement, joint venture, or joint enterprise

bctwccn thc partics.

Page 4 of 5



16. Minnesota Law Governs. This contract shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with the
intemal laws of the State of Minnesota. All proceedings related to this contract shall be venued in the

State of Minnesota.

17. Severability. The provisions of this contract shall be deemed severable. If any parl of this
contract is rendered void, invalid, or otherwise unenforceable, such rendering shall not affect the
validity and enforceability of the remainder of this contract,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this contract effective on the date indicated above.

City Town

City of Aitkin Township

By its Mayor: By its Chairperson

Mayor Gary Tibbitts
Print Name

Chairperson Signature

4 -r- goa,q
Date

City Administrator Jen Thompson

Signature

Ll" q-?oac

Date

Print Name

City Clerk Signature

Date Date

Page 5 of 5



AITKIN FIRE DEPARTMENT

2025 FIRE CONTRA T ALTOCATION

@ DRAFT
ffi;EFfrgS#l

FINAL NTC % dus r

PsYEble in 2024 NTC 3 Year ln Servlce%

COUNTY COVERAGE AREA NTC Perg3ntafc ln Service Divide by 2

2022,2023,2024

Aitkin AITKIN TOWNSHIP 52,070,528,00 9.3% 614% 7.70%

Aitkin CIIY OF AITKIN s2,068,8s4.00 9.2o/o 32.48o/o 20.67%

Crow Wing DEAN LAKE TOWNSHIP s337.804.00 L.se/o o.oa% O.760/o

Aitkin FARM ISLAND TOWNSHIP Ss.558.292.00 24.8o/o 14.33o/o L9.59%

Aitkin GLEN TOWNSHIP s2.181,895.00 9.*o/a 239% 5,O7%

Aitkin HAZEI-TON TOWNSHIP-X 33.8% s1,369,77r.,00 6.L% 8.34o/" 3.23%

Aitkin KIMBERLY TOWNSHIP X 50%o s298,197.00 1.1% 2,390/o 736%
Aitkin MAIMOTOWNSHIP S1.306.379.00 s.8% 2.73% 4.29Y"

Aitkin MORRISON TOWNSHIP 5338.493.00 Ls% 5.460/o 3.49%

Aitkin NORDTAND TOWNSHIP s3.472,195.00 L55% 13,650/o L4.s9%

CrowWing ROSS LAKE TOWNSHIP.66.7% s98r.,28s.00 4.4% 6.83olo 5.6r%
Aitkin SPENCER TOWNSHIP s971,s18.00 43% 6.83% 5.58%

Aitkin UNORG 48.27 s167.613.00 0.7% O.34a/o 0.55%

Aitkin WEALTHWOOD TOWNSHIP s7.247.443.Oo 5.6Yo 6.48o/o 6,0304

Totol Net Tox Coo 522,370,262.00 l00o/o too% too%



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 20

Agenda ltem #

_rsr 1857- Requested Meeting Date: Aprit22, 2025

Title of ltem: Lake Country Power Utility Easement

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA{

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyAdopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Lake Country Power is requesting an easement for reconstructing the single phase overhead powerline that runs along
153rd Place that services parcels on the east side of lsland Lake. The rebuilt line will generally follow the same route

as existing, but poles very close to the road will be moved 5 to 10 feet further off the road.

Cost of the easement is $2,046.00 (.55 acres at $2,000/acre minimum plus a recording fee of $a6). The applicant has
paid the $400 application fee, which will be credited to the assessment if the easement is approved.

Aitkin County Surveyor has reviewed the easement and has no objections.

Alternatives, Optio ns, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve utility easement for Lake Country Power

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



REQUEST FOR ACCESS

ACROSS AITKIN COUNTY

MANAGED LAND

November 12, 2019

Before completing this request, read the accompanying instructions to determine the type of easement

thatyouarerequesting. PleaseattachamapshowinBtheproposedeasementthatyouarerequesting.
A non-refundable application fee of $400.00 must accompany this application. lf approved, the
application fee will be applied to the easement fee.

1. Easement: Et Utility Easement only.
fl Recreational Road Fasement - No Utilities allowed, for recreation use only.

l Residential Road Easement - lncludes Utility Easement, for year-round use.

See the instruction sheet for better definitions of the types of easements.

2. Applicant lnformation (please print or type)

pays Jeff Major coMpANy Lake Country Power

aDDREss 26039 Bear Drive CITY, srArE. ztp Cohasset, MN 55721

PHONE (218) 32245s9 E-yr1p lmajor@lcp.coop

3. Please answer the following with regards to YOUR parcel being accessed:

Tax parcel 11ur6"r. Various Acreage: _
Location of Parcel: Legal Description: Govt Lots 1. 2 & 3

section:f!- Township: 49 Range:22

Doyouhaveanyotheraccessintothisproperty?lYuu-ENo
Will the proposed Easement route cross property other than Aitkin CountyTax-Forfeited lands? X Yes

D No. lfyes, has legal access been acquired from these other properties? El ves [] tto

4. Please write a brief note on whv you are requesting an Easement; Lake Country Powerwill be

reconstrucling the overhead that runs 1 53rd PL that services

on the east side of lsland Lake. The overhead line crosses back and forth over 1 53rd PL

through Gov't Lot 5 and the SW1/4 SE1/4 of Section 7. The rebuilt line will generally follow the

same route as existing, but poles very close to the road will be moved 5 to 10 feet further

offthe road. New locations are staked in the field

5. or Authorized Rep. . Please return completed form, and map, along

with the nonrefundable application fee of $400.00 to:

Aitkin County Land Department

502 Minnesota Ave. N,

Aitkin, MN 56431



EXHIBIT A

That portion of a 40 foot wide right-of-way easement for utility purposes which lies over, under

and across the following described parcels situated in Aitkin County, Minnesota:

PARCEL DESCRIPTION

Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SW1/4 sE1/4) and Government Lot Five (5)

(Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter) lying east of the centerline of the township road,

Section Seven (7), Township Forty-nine (49), Range Twenty-two (22),

Aitkin County, Minnesota.

UTILITY EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

A right-of-way easement for utility purposel 40.00 feet in width, over, under and across parts

of Government Lot 5 and the Southwest Quarter ofthe southeast Quarter (sWL/4sE].l{l,
Section 7, Township 49 North, Range 22 West, of the Fourth Principal Meridian, Aitkin County,

Minnesota, the centerline of which is described as follows:

Commencing at the southeast corner of said Government Lot 5; thence North 89 degrees 12

minutes 34 seconds West, assumed bearing along the south line of said Government Lot 5, a

distance of 33.00 feet to the point of beginning ofthe centerline to be described; thence North

18 degrees 44 minutes OO seconds East a distance of 198.50 feeu thence North 16 degrees 35

minutes 20 seconds East a distance of 282.50 feet; thence North 22 degrees 03 minutes 0O

seconds East a distance of309.00 feet; thence North 14 degrees 34 minutes 30 seconds East a

distance of 269.50 feet; thence North 20 degrees 16 minutes 30 seconds East a distance of
289.00 feet; thence North 46 degrees 37 minutes 50 seconds East to the north line of said

SW1/4 SEV4 of Section 7 and said centerline there terminating.



A'Ibuchstone Energy' Cooperative

ckt 2Wri

+

EXHIBIT B
Utility Easement across Aitkin County land

within the SW1/4-SEI|4 & Government Lot 5, Section 7,
T 49 N, R 22 W Aitkin,County, Minnesota

\e

!4
a

i
o
O)

rB

North Iine oi the SWI/4-SE'l/4

r___
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

l
I
lo
t-
lbrE
rf

t-
i,i
ri
lz
liigre
l--t
I

I

.o/t
I

Oq
26.

2o.

;--!-

a_ \/() ()
(;' il
o:!

U> 4'

--- l>-

tr i\.i

I

\\ .''
l>-,..

:..
l-- +'

.- :l

'-: \/
., i_

+J '...1

\/ \i'

Legend

a Denotes found monument

I Denotes colculoted position

The orientation of this survey is

based on Grid North, Aitkin County
Coordinate System

0 50 100 200€
Scale in Faet

Denotes described centerline
of uiility eosement
Denotes overheod power line

,
t

,
t
t
t
,
t

I

,
,
I

t

,
I

Og

o

Denotes surfoce of grovel rood

Surveyor's Affidavit
I hereby certify thot this survey, plon, or
report wos prepored by me or under my
direct supervision ond thot I om o duly
Licensed Lond Surveyor under the lows of
the Stote of Minnesoto.

Dole: 3/24/2025 Reqistrotion No. 44902

Private Ownership

N891 34
10a6.22

Parcel 10-0-011101
County Administered Tax Forfeit

Total area of 40' wide utility
easement on Tax Foreit property

= 0,55 Acres (24,1071 Sq. ft.)

Parcel 10-0-010801
County Administered Tax Forfelt

I

,
t

,,
t
,
t,

,
,,

I,I,Tt!

1/4 corner
Sectlon 7

Gov. Lot 5)

s^,,MC. 
#5

o prpe rn
con cfeie

Dcc- A4671.18

GLC monueent
Doc. 4466798,

WO No. 40186



road

route

US $ sbts lf€hway

o m;.Tfi*

N

A
Lake Country Power - Work Order 40186

,ATM,N
&le: 315/20251 4,&0 0 150 @fi Web AppBuilder forArcGlS



A]mN
Ftcl,!l,N,ry

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 4-22-2s

Title of ltem: Mastic Patch Trailer Equipment Purchase

2P
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested:

M npprou"/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

The addition of a Mastic Patch Trailer is included in the 2025 Capital Equipment Replacement Program for a total cost
of $70,000. The Highway Department currently rents this trailer for one month every spring for a cost of approximately
$9,000 to fill badly deteriorated cracks in bituminous pavements The cost of buying this trailer will be recovered in less
than ten years by not having the annual rental expenditure. ln addition, by owning the trailer, we will be able to
perform crack filling operations anytime from April through October rather than just during the one-month rental period.

Quotes for this Trailer were obtained as follows

Midstates Equipment and Supply - Mountain Lake, MN - 2024 Cimline - $81,500 including engine cover, arrowboard
Swanston Equipment - Fargo, ND - 2025 Cimline - $95,125 including engine cover, no arrowboard

Swanston Equipment also quoted of 2023 Cimline for $79,000, but without the engine cover and arrowboard options
which would add approximately $3,500 to the cost.

Alternatives, Opti ons, Effects o n Others/Gom ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Recommend motion to purchase 2024 Cimline Trailer from Midstates Equipment and Supply for a cost of $81,500

Financial lmpact: rzt
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? ly' I yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? @Ves

? $ 81,500

No Please Explain.

$70,00 was budgeted in the 2025 Capital Equipment Program for this purchase. The $11,500 cost increase will be
largely offset by another 2025 equipment purchase (two-8' disc mowers) that was $10,000 less than budgeted.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025

2Q
Agenda ltem #

-ssr 

1857-
Title of ltem: Application for Grant-in-Aid Funds for Snowmobile and SkiTrails

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft) lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Attached is a resolution enabling the Aitkin County TrailAdministrator to apply for Grant-in-Aid funds for snowmobile
and ski trails.

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution for snowmobile and ski trail GIA funding for the 2025-2026 winter season.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April22,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250422-xxx

SNOWMOBILE / SKI TRAIL FUN NG 2025.2026 WINTER SEASON

WHEREAS, Local units of government can apply for Grant-in-Aid funds for trail development, maintenance,
grooming, and administration from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources at the rate of 65%
reimbursement of the cost of trail maintenance and 90% reimbursement of costs of grooming, and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County does not have the facilities to maintain the entire trail system in Aitkin County, and

WHEREAS, Snowmobile Clubs have maintained these trails in the past, and wish to contract with the County
for maintaining trails during the 2025-2026 winter season, and

WHEREAS, these trails benefit the winter recreation, resort, industry, and economy of Aitkin County.

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Trail Administrator be authorized to apply for
Grant-in-Aid assistance funds for snowmobile trail maintenance and grooming, and skitrail maintenance and
grooming for the following trails.

Aitkin Sno-Drifters Trails

McGrath/Finlayson Trails

Tamarack Trails

Haypoint Trails

Palisade Trails

Mille Lacs Trails

No Achen / LLCC Ski Trails

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Trail Administrator be authorized to contract for the
2025-2026 winter season for the development, maintenance, and grooming of the aforementioned trails with
each of the corresponding interested clubs.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArrKlNl

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on lhe 22nd day of Aoril 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 22nd day of April 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025

Title of ltem: Cannabis Licensing Joint Powers Agreement with Wagner Township

2R
Agenda ltem #

-rlT 

1857-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA{

Action Requested:

fl npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyAdopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:

Presenter (Name and Title)
nla

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

Please see the attached Joint Powers Agreement between Aitkin County and Wagner Township

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects o n Others/Gom m ents

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve Joint Powers Agreement between the Aitkin County and Wagner Township

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



JOINT POWBRS AGREEI\{ENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY
OF AITKIN AND WAGNBR TO\A/NSHIP

FOITTHE EN}TOITCEMENT AND II.EGUI,ATION OF CANNABIS

This agreernent is macle betwsen the County of Aitkin ancl the WAGNEIT TOWNSHIP
lbr adrrrinistration and regLrlation o{'cannabis as regulatecl under Minnesola Chapter 342 and the
rules and regulations promulgated thercunder.

Tliis agreertrent is ar-rthorized by Minnesota Statr;les$ 342.22. subdivision 1 and Minn
Stat. $ 471 .59.

The C'ounty of Aitkin and the WAGNER'I'OWNSHIP agree that

The Ccrrnty o{'Aitkin',.vill act in plzrce o{'the IVAGNI=iR. TOWNSI{IP as tlrc lccal
governr]1eni unit {i'ir the regulation ancl enlbrcement c'i{'cannabis uncler Minnesota
Statutes Chapter 342 and any rules or regulations adopted uncier Minnesota Statutes
Clrapter 342 by the State o{'Minnesota or the Olllce of Cannabis Management.

2. The Clor-rnty of Aitl<in is autliorized to adopt. adnrirrister. and enforce rvithin the
jurisc{ictional Iirnits oJ'WAGNI:iRTOWNSl{P any ordinanoes. la.rvs. regulations"
ol' registration reclLrirenrents ccxrcenring cannabis inclucling, but uot limited to. the
adoptiorr of a rrroraforium and the adoption of a lirnit on the number of retaiier
registratiotrs issLred as allowecl under Minnesota Statutes Chapter 342.

3. 'i'he Countl, oi'Aitkin is ituthorizecl and iras the consent of the WAGNIIR
TOWNSHIP to review and celtify to the Office of Cannabis Manilgement ifthe
txtsiness applying for a liccnse in WAGNERTOW'|{SHIP cornplies u,ith local
zoning ordinances zrnd. i{'applicalrle. state fl'e and builcling codes. T'he WAGNFIII
'|OWNSI IlP shall provide tlie County ol'Ai1kin. r.vithin 30 days o1'receipt o1'the
license application, with any zrdclitional infcrnnation it believes is relevant to the
Iicense review zrncJ the County o{'Aitkin shall attach sLrcJr inforntation to the
certilication materials sr-rbnritted to the Olljce of Cannabis Managenrent.

4. Tlre Countv of'Aitl<in is authorized and has the consent oi'the WAGNHI{
TOWNSHIP to register and enfbrce all registration requirements, inclr"rdirrg but not
lirniteci to compliance checks ancl registration suspension related actions, under
Mirrnesota Statute *342.22. Any t-ees or penalties collectecl 1'or registration and
enfbrcement will rernain entirely u'ith the County of Aitkin. The partiesrvill retain
any Local Governrlent Cannabis Aici allocated to them by the State of Minnesota.

5. 'I'he CountS, of Aitkin will annuallv provicle sul'ficient funding lor tlre adrninistration,
enfbrcement and registratiorr of tlie possession, sale and use of-cannabis rvithin the
jirriscliction limits of WAGNER TOWNSHIP. Source of firnds shall be through
litate grant {urrds, CoLrnty cannabis aid l'uncls" general t'evenLte Junds and the
collectiori of f.ees and perralties as established by the Courrty of Aitkin.



The Parties of this Agreement are rrot Iiable fbr the acts or omissions ofthe other
participants to this Agreement except to the extent to which they have agreed in
writing to be responsible for acts or omissiorrs of the other Parties.

T'his agreement may be arnenclecl by mutr.ral agreement of the County of Aitkin and the
WACNER TOWNSFIIP by resolutions of their respective boards.

Thisagreernent shall become effective upon signature o1'all duly ar"rthorized signatures, and shall
remain in effect until terminated by agreement of the parties orthirty clays after written notice of
termination try either party.

(tc\cirhef Tor"r;ngv.iP
Board Chair

D

Aitkin County
Bco.r L'Wric

Date

Fivtnin Qcontr
tcu*r\' Enncitneer

Date



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

T _E5r 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: 4-22-2s

Title of ltem: FinalContract Payment #20242

2S
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, noopt Resorution ("8:1"#:1, Hold Public Hearing*
y of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Authorization by the following resolution is requested to make final payment to Marvin Tretter lnc., Piez, MN in the
amount of $3,609.58 for Contract No.20242, which included a box culvert bridge replacement on 420th Avenue (Farm
lsland Township Road) over the Ripple River. Farm lsland Township has certified that the construction has been
satisfactorily completed and has authorized final payment to be made.

The final contract amount of $203,341.09 is 0.52% above the bid amount of $202,272.00 due to minor additional work
that was needed to complete the project.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution

Financial lmpact: r t-l
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? ly' lyes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $ 3,609.s8

/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page I of6

Contract Number: 20242

Final Pay Request Number: 3

Proiect Number Proiect Descriotion
sAP 001-599-041 Farm lsland Twp Culvert Replacement on 420th Ave

Contractor: Marvin Tretter lNC.
26389 233rd.st.
Pierz, MN 56364

Vendor Number:
Up To Date:

9457
02t12t2025

Contract Amount Funds Encumbered

Original Contract
Contract Changes
Revised Contract

Work Certified To Date

$202,272.00
$1,592.09

$203,864.09

Original
Additional
Total

$202.272.00
N/A

$202,272.00

Base Bid ltems
Contract Changes
Material On Hand

Total

$201,749.00
$1,592.09

$0.00
$203,341.09

Project Work Certified This
Request

Work Certified
To Date

Less rAmount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
This Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

sAP 001-599-041 $1.592.09 $203.341.09 $0.00 $199,731.51 $3,609.58 $203.341.09

Work Certified
This Request

Work Gertified To
Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid This
Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

i1,592.09 $203,341.09 $0.00 $199.731.51 $3,609.58 $203,341.09
Percent: Retained: 0% Percent Complete: 99.7 4 %

Amount Paid this Final 609.58

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed,
that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

Date Date
Welle - P.E. No. 24340

Aitkin County Highway Engineer

%1-
Account Number

1
ta

Marvin lnc.



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 2 of 6

Project No. : SAP 001-599-041
Final Pay Request No. : 3

Contract No.: 2Q242
Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance

FinalVoucher Number: 3
This is to certify that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have

actually furnished in accordance with the Plans and Specifications. This Project has been completed in accordance with

the Laws, Standards and Procedures of as they
Federal Highway Administration.

projects in this category, and if applicable, approved by the

Dated Z-12 L\ Signature Coun$/CitylProject Engineer

accordance with the terms ofThe undersigned Contractor hereby certifies that e work described has been performed in

the Contract, and agrees that the Final Value of Work Certified on this Contract is $203,341.09 and agrees to the amount

of $3,609.58 as Final Payment on this Contract in accordance with this Final Voucher.

Contractor: Marvin Tretter lNC. By

And And State of ,

On This Day 

- 

Before me aPPeared
to

To me known

(l ndividual Acknowledg ment)

be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that he/she executed the same as
free to act and deed

(Corporate Acknowled g ment)

Qo{r", trc*\tr to me personally known, who, being each by me duly

of the

And
sworn /
each did say that they are respectively

n named in the foregoing instrument, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the

Corporate Seal of said Corporation, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by

authori$ of its

and said and

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Corporation.

NotarialMy Commission as Notary Public in F\OtL{L?.5rrn. nfuCou

seal Expires TO.n 3t - ZOZ J signature

I hereby certiiy that a Final Examination has been made of the noted that the Contract has been completed, that
the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed in
accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specification 1516. Final acceptance of the Contract will be

effective upon full Execution, by the Contractor and the Department, of the "Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with

the FinalVoucher.

Signature District EngineerDaied



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 3 of 6

Aitkin Coun$ Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive

Aitkin, MN 56431

Contract No.24242
Final Pay Request No. 3

Aitkin County Highway Department
Certificate of Final Acceptance

Board Acknowledgment

Contract Number: 20242
Contractor: Marvin Tretter INC
Date Certifie d: 2ll 1212Q25
Payment Number: 3

\y'rlhereas; Contract No.2O242 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises, now then be it resolved; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf of Aitkin County

Highway Department and authorize final payment as specified herein.

State of

l, _, County Administrator, within and for said coun$ do hereby certify that the foregoing

resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office.

Dated this day of 2A_

Signed By

Aitkin County Administrator

(sEAL)

At



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 4 of 6

Contract
Amount Paid
Per Request

Amount Retained
PEr Request

Work Certified
Per Reouest

Up To DatePayment Number

$191,661.55$10,087.45$201,749.001 2024-08-25
$8,069.96($8,06e,e6)2024-11-01 002
$3,609.58i1.592.09 ($2,017.49)2025-A2-123

Funding Category
Name

Funding
Gategory
Number

Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Payments

Amount Paid
this Request

otal Amount
Paid to DaG

sAP 001-599-041
Aooroach Gradinq

$41,252.09 $0.00 $39,263.40 $41,2s2.O9

sAP 001-599-041
Bridqe Elisible ltems

$162,089.00 $0.00 $160,468.11 1 $162,089.00

Contract Fundi Source Summ
Paid Contractor
to Date

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Amount Paid this
Request

Revised Contract
Amount

Funding Source NameAccounting
Number

$'193,341.09$192,272.00$3,509.58 $193,864.09State Transportation
Bonds for Locals

004

$10.000.00$10,000.00$100.00 $10,000.00Township009

Pro
Project Payment

Number
Up To Date Work Certified

Per Request
Amount Retained
Per Reouest

Amount Paid
Per Reouest

sAP 001-599-041 1 2024-O8-25 $201,749.00 $10,087.45 $191,661 .55

sAP 001-599-041 2 2A24-11-O1 00 ($8,069.96) $8,069.96

sAP 001-599-041 3 2025-02-12 1.592.09 ($2,017.49) $3,609.58

Project Funding Summary

this Request
Amount Total Amount

Paid to Date
Less Previous
Payments

Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Project Funding Category
Name

,988.69 $41,252.09$39,263.40$41,252.05SAP OO1sAP 001-599-041

$162,089.00$160,468.11 $1,620.89$162,089.00 $0.00sAP 001-599-041sAP 001-599-041

Proiect Fundinq Source Summary
Project Funding Source

Name
Amount Paid
this Request

Revised Gontract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor to
Date

sAP 001-599-041 004 $3,509.58 $193,864.09 $192,272.00 $193.341.09

sAP 001-599-041 009 $100.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 s10.000.00

Item Status

ToThis This
Date

Priception

$0.00 00$1 ,000.00 0501 NT AND RESTORATION OF
ROADS

00't

$0.00 1,500.000NG AND GRUBBING ,500.00001 01



Aitkin County Highway Department
'1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 6 of 6

Contract Change ltem Status

Project Item lUnit Price lContract lGontract

I F*ntitv lAmountttl
New ltem
or Adj to
Existing

luantity
l'his
lequest

Amount
This
Request

Quantity
Io date

o

sAP 001-
599-041

to1 21 2123.6A1 M|SC. FORCE
qccouNT woRK (LUMP suM)

l$1,5e2 

0s 

I r,,*, 
* ITM 1 $1,592.09 1 $1 ,592.09

Gontract Change Totals: $1,592.09 F1,592.09

Contract Ghanqe Totals
Number Description Effective Date Amount
1 01t31t2025 $1.592.09

Material On Hand Additions
Line Item Description Date Added Comments

Material On Hand Balance
Line Item Description Date Added Used Remaininq

Contract Total $203,341.09



hEAITVJN TRETTER }NC'

AFFIDAVIT OF PIT RELEASE, DISPOSAL AND

PAI.D lN FUlt FOR' PUR.CF{ASES I'N zoz+

CONTRACT: SAP OO1 1

LAN,D O\AllrtER:. JOHNSON SEWER& ATING

DATE: 0211312025

LAT\IN O.\AI{\JER. SIGNAT tjfi.E: //

|NVOTCE #9182
PAID CHECK# 9327 $7,491.26

08t2612024

MARVIN TRETTER INC.
26389 233RD STREET
P|ERZ, MN 56364
COREY TRETTER
320412-6466
bellatretter@outlook.com



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED 2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250408-xxx

Final Gontract Pavment #20242

WHEREAS, Contract No.20242 has in all been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby accept
said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final payment to Marvin Tretter
lnc. in the amount of $3,609.58.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oFArTKrNl

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of April 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of April 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



WLB1
 9:04AM4/14/25

Y

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2T



 9:04AM4/14/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

0.03  2780

3,406.17  88410

General Fund3,406.20

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 10 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 9:04AM4/14/25
WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

9

61,969.21  2780

State61,969.21

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
 9:04AM4/14/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

367.16  28410

Long Lake Conservation Center367.16

65,742.57

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 4 Vendors 14 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 9:04AM4/14/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 3,406.20 General Fund 1

 61,969.21 State 9

 367.16 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 65,742.57

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025 

Title of Item: Summary of 2024 Apportionment 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) !✓I information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: 
Dennis (DJ) Thompson 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Land Commissioner 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 

Land 

Estimated Time Needed: 

10 Minutes 

I would like to give a presentation on the 2024 apportionment. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipf!!!2fJ? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes LJ No 

Oves IZ]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

3A



Aitkin
County

Land
Department

2O2+
APPORTIONMENT



What is Apportionment?

At the end of the ye dr, the account that holds all of
the money generated off tax-forfeited land is
zeroed out. Once the land management expenses
a re su btracted, the rema in ing dolla rs a re
d istributed out to the cou nty genera I fu nd,
townships, cities, and school districts where the
money was generated.



Money Comes From..,

.Timber Sales

. La nd Sa les

. Q ravel

. Leases

. Easements

.Other



2oz4Sources of Income

.8go/o Timber

.60/o Leases/Easements

.50/o La nd Sa les



Townships
too/o

Schools zoo/o

Reforestation

3oo/o

Pa rks/Recreation zoo/o
County zoo/o



APPORTION M ENT H IG H LIG HTS

.2c.24 revenue from FTS was $1ro1gr58g

o 2oz4total apportionment was $ 2cr!648

.2o25is offto a good start



:1.'. .,-,

2o24Ap porti o n me nt $2ot,548

Townships
e6r669.89

Reforestation

5Or0L(),52

l:
,l 

;,' 
:.t



2o24Schools = $33,3 40.!4

$161 2L7.3+

$8r139.18

s4,8r3.05

$1r53O.10

$t-,36t.t7

9t,245.76

McGregor

Aitkin

Hill city
H nckley-Finlayson

lsle

Willow River

$33.53 Floodwood

- There are ro different School Districts with boundaries in Aitkin County



'-r-r-sN@lirsHn@



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025 

Title of Item: 2024 Campground Summary 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) 
!✓I information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Submitted by: 
Dennis (DJ) Thompson 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Land Commissioner 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 

Land 

Estimated Time Needed: 

10 Minutes 

I would like to give a presentation on the 2024 Camping season at the County Campgrounds. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

,
pin

r
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves [Z]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

3B



2024 Campgroun
Summary

AITKIN COUNTY LAND DEPARTMENT



Current Rates

Current RateNight
$ 30.00

$ 30.00

$ 20.00

$ 20.00

$ 45.00

Campground
Aitkin
Berglund
Snake River
Jacobson

Jacobson CCs



2024 Revenue

2024 Revenue

$ 19,087.85

$ 10,962.79

$ 3,580.00

$ 7,555.00

Campground

Aitkin
Berglund
Snake River
Jacobson

Total - S 411185.64



Yea rly Reven ue Compa rison

2019

2020

202t

2022

2023

2024

Szl,oot

Szg,s+o

$gg,tso

Sgz,g+o

Sgs,:ts

S+t,t8e

Rate increase started in 2024



2024 Expenses

$ 60,860.04

2024 Yearly Totals

$ 6,187.35

$ 7,9r5.00
$ 4,068.7 6

$ 11,379.00

$ 730.00

$ 2,185.45

$ 3,394.48

$ 25,000.00

Garbage

Sewer

Utilities
Mowing
License MDH
Reservation Software

Road Work
Parks Tech. Hours



Expenses vs. Revenue

Yearly Revenue

$ 19,087.85

$ 10,962.79

$ 3,580.00

s 7 ,555.00

Yearly Expense

$ 18,483.02

$ 18,055.06

$ 12,677.52

$ rr,644.43

Campground

Aitkin
Berglund
Snake River
Jacobson



Number of Campers

Aitkin

Berglund

Snake River

Jacobson

From 2023 to 2024

- 33%

- L9%

- 37%

+ 28%



(nCoa-F
)(n(u=

c



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025 

Title of Item: Land Sale Summary 

Agenda Item # 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) 
!✓I information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Submitted by: 
Dennis (DJ) Thompson 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Land Commissioner 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 
Land 

Estimated Time Needed: 

15 Minutes 

I would like to give a presentation on the two land sales we had recently under the new forfeiture law. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

l
pin

l
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves [Z]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

3C



LAND SALES
,rt. ;,



2024 FORFEITURES
. Total of 15 properties

. One in the City ofAitkin

. Total EMV of the properties - $852,000

. Properties must be put up for sale within 6 months
from the time of forfeiture



FIRST AUCTION
. Janu ary 1Oth

. Minimum bid, by law, was set at Estimated MarketValue
of the property

. 5 of the 15 properties sold

. One lake lot went for ff267,000

. Properties were avatlable for purchase over the counter
for 30 days, one did sell OTC



SECOND AUCTION
. Febru ary 14'h

. Minimum bid dropped to whatever the back taxes, fees,

interest, and penalties were at the time of forfeiture
. Lowest minimum bid was $340.13
. Remaining 9 properties sold on the second auction



SUMMARY
. For properties that sold at the second auction, the

selling price averaged 42% of what the EMV was

. Back taxes, fees, interest, and penalties the county was

able to recoup - ff27,945.81
. Available "surplus" that can be claimed by previous

owners and lien holders _ $500 ,454.1,9

. Surplus needs to be claimed within 6 months



NEXT AUCTION IS:

May 30th at'1,:00 p. m.
County Board Room



(\.

azoir{

trarqDq



ITKIN
,

OUNIY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

_:sr 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 22, 2025

Title of ltem: 1st Quarter 2025 Budget Review

4A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) lZ tntorration Onty
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan

Department
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

Quarterly review of budget - summary

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

No action needed.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhls budgeted? Yes Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



FY 2024 3rd Ouarter Financial Review
Note - Negative numbers are net posNe.

Percent through the year:

Fund

General Fund

25Yo

Commissioners

41 lntemalAudit

Central Services
Motor Pool
lnformation Technologies

Human Resources
Elections
Recorder
Courthouse Maint
Buildings

121 HRA

2025

Revenue

$0
($327,330)

$0
($30,100)

($181,375)
($15,330,067)

$0
$o

($6,ooo)
($18o,ooo)

$o
$0

($13,ooo)

2025 Actual 2025 Actual -

Comments

42

$332,458
$903,549

$82,000
$3s3,107

$968,128
$240,434

$41,583
$944.785
$289,086
$428,495

$90,780
$462,948
$632,541
$840,202
$19s,728

($48,ooo)
($1,500)

52
53
60

Administration/Ceneral Govt Subtotal 2?ot"30/^

Revenue Expenditures

0o/o

23olo

Oo/o

27o/o

83o/o

2o/o

0olo

8o/o

Oo/o

0o/o

0o/o

25Yo

0Yo

0o/o

27o/o

oo/"

23Vo

23lo
19Yo

24o/o

24o/o

58o/o

2Oo/o

24Yo

23Yo

23o/o

2o/o

18o/o

260/o

1o/o

21o/o

?ao/"

915.583.272 (55 337 3921

Revenue +/Gl Expense +/{-l

$0
$253,030

$o
$22,065

$31,6s5
$15,077,687

$48,000
$1,373

$o
($2s01

$5,716
$134,496

$0
$o

$9,s00
so

($254,5061
($692,6881

($66,7751
($266,e031

($732,141';
($100,8281

($33,456)
($71 3,7821

($223,0641
($331,e34)

($89,016)
($378,1951
($469,605j
($82e,4651
($153,6e9)

r$t 335r
($534.100t 51.470.432

Revenue Expenditures

$77,952
$210,861

$15,225
$86,204

$235,987
$139,606

$8,127
$231,003

$66,022
$96,561

$1,764
$84,753

$162,936
$10,737
$42,O29

$66s$0

($14e,720)
($252,380)

($45,504)
$0
$o

($3,500)

$0
($74,300)

$0
($8,035)

$0
($127)

$o
($250)
($za+1



FY 2024 3rd Quafter Financial Review
Note - Negalive numbeF are net positve.

Percent through the year:

Fund

Public Satety

Culture and Recreation

25o/o

Administration

201 Contingency
and Water

to Serve
911

Victim
Co. Community Conections

Management
Public Safety Subtotal

& Historical Society

Culture and Recreation Subtotal

20.25

Revenue

2025 Actual 2025 Actual -

Comments

($6,ooo)
($71,807)

$o
($778,100)

($3,500)
($82,445)

($6,100)
($1 1,134)

$o
($209,500)

($38,ooo)
($14o,ooo)

$s5,700
$1,382,419

$75,000
$3,393,527

$o
$231.101

$87,125
$49,687

$2.000
$3,766,729

$164,930
$1 15,000

$96,1 17

$1,217,752

$0 $375,316
601

259/"150t"

Revenue Expenditures

9Yo

29o/o

oo

9Vo

6Yo

004
1o/o

0Yo

0o/o

9Yo

24o/o

32o/o

32To

19To
oo/"

92%
21o/o

31Yo

280
0o/o

1o/o

38%
iVo

30o/o

23o/o

27o/o

22o/o

22Yo

31o/o

)20/"

61Yo

Oo/o

0%
0o/o

4avo

tsa (ro5 4txil

15254 146.t

Revenue +/(-l Expense +/G)

$5,436
$s0,869

$0
$711.114

$3.301
$82,445

$6,050
$1 1,134

($4,234)
($1,087,932)

($51,803)
($2,432,260)

$0
($227,812)

($54,245)
($49,687)

($1,400)
($2,914,710)

($120,215)
($8e,378)
($74,754)

($843,762)
(s53 2081

($273)
$190,341

$28,696
$9s,35s
$47,961

$802,195
s1s 276

s2 053

$0 ($144,606)
sn /$roq 5401

s231 012

Revenue Expenditures

($66,e86)
($1ee)

$o
($50)

$0
($273)

($1s,15e)
($e,304)

($44,645)

$51,466
$294,487

$23,197
$961,267

$o
$3,289

$32,880
$0

$600
$852,019
$44,715
$25,622
$21,363

$373,990
s14.599

$0

s0

($564)
($20,s38)

($23,03e)
($184,239)

/$369.396) $2.699.494

$230,710$0
$o s302

$10.704.894



FY 2024 3rd Quarter Financial Review
Note - Negative numbe6 are net positve.

Percent th.ough the year:

Fund

of Natural Resources

Development

Road and Bridge

il

250h

Planning and Zoning
Environmental Health

391 Waste

Wells
Soc, Soil & Water, Ag

ConseNation of Natural Resources Subtotal

Tran, Airport,
7't1 ic Development

Economic Subtotal

2023

Revenue

($3ee,31 6)
$o

($47s,847)

($1o,ooo)
$0

2025 Actual 2025 Actual -

res Comments

$685,278
$0

$479,847

$7,000
$1 1 7,31 0

$0 $88,000

301

-110/^ ?aa/^

Revenue Expenditures

-240k

0o/o
jYo

13o/o

OVo

23o/o

0o/o

18Yo

0o/o

101o/o

Oo/o

ooa
87o/o

?40/"

35o/o

0o/o

lYo
0o/o

3o/o

0o/o

30v.
24o/o

29o/o

50k
33o/o

t$9?u 7971s98:l Il49

Revenue +/(-) Expense +/{-)

$495,409
$0

$479,740

$8,700
$0

($527,587)
$0

($394,856)

($6,s73)
$619

r$101 5't6l
($1 1,7e2)$0

$o

$4,208,696
$o
$o
$0

$5,776,286
$584,700

$0

$o
($48e,3e4)
($537,860)

($3,627,1 78)
($5,658,699)

($392,61 2)
s0

Revenue Expenditures

$157,691
$o

$84,991

$27
$1 17,929

$96,093
$0

($1 07)

($1,3oo)

$o

$94.686 $360 638

$o
$0

$76,208
s32.O74

$0 $108.282ffiffi
($2,248,644)

$o
$0
$o

($1 80,674)
$o
$0

$0
$210,008
$171,528

$1 ,481,372
$298,261
$192,088

$o

($6,51 7,340)
$0
$o
$0

($5,e56,e60)
($584,700)

$o
$699,402
$709,388

$5,108,550
$5,956,960

$584,700
Turnback

and Facilities



FY 2024 3rd Quaner Financial Review
Note - Negative numbers are net positve.

Percent through the year:

Fund

and Human Services

25% 2025

Revenue

($58,796)

($1,088,255)
($2,486,340)

2025 Actual 2025 Actual

Comments

Payroll Contingency

Public Health
lncome Mainlenance

$0

$1,094,129
$2,348,986

Development

lrl

921

521

520

Lake Conseruation Center

21

Revenue

0o/o

24%
29Vo

0o/o

110k
180/o

1o/oo%

80

23o/o

'l'140/o

o%

13%
70k
80k
17%
00k
80k

0%
33o/o

2'lo/o

20o/o

33o/o

oo

Revenue

($1,675,

$0$58,796

$965,070
$2,03s,940

$4'11,607 ($406,

'I,0'l0)

$28,181
$1 30,698
$064,837

$3,325
$o

1,31'l

$o

Revenue

$o

$265,627
$673,818

$0

($123,1 85)
($4so,4oo)

$5,472$0

($526,1 1o) $51,319

($4,31 e)
($1 0,302)
($61,163)

($67s)
$0

$o
$72,075
$83,024
$36,294
$43,647

($411,607) $411,607
9

($460,100) $612,337Resource Management

Undesignated
LLCC Administration
LLCC Education
LLCC Food
LLCC Maintenance

($32,500)
($141,ooo)
($726,000)

($4,ooo)
$0

$0
$215,433
$387,062
$1 77,605
$134,1 16

4



Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025 

Title of Item: H&HS Quarter 1 2025 Fiscal Report 

Agenda Item # 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion 
I✓ I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only 

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: 
Paula Arimborgo 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Carli Goble, H&HS Fiscal Supervisor 

Summary of Issue: 

A presentation of the H&HS Quarter 1 2025 Fiscal Report. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipfl!!!..fJ? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes LJ No

Department: 

H&HS Administration 

Please Explain: 

Estimated Time Needed: 

10 minutes 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

5A



Health & Human Services
Fiscal Report

April 22,2A25

Q1 2025

Prepored by Corli Goble
Fiscol Supervisor

t
F9

bt6

rrr,a!.16
a 9l,6r.ll
t 9l.alt.r/
l at,r4r/

t"
l)

l0t5

s

,....,!.$,ca.rc

(

ll,\ lll ltr,1 1

Iull
L

tFsdi.*
h*r*rA

ll

h

I



Revenues 
by 
Department 

2025 Total Revenue Budget: $8,319,281 

Revenue as of 3/31/2025: $1,145,656 ·{14%) 

• Public Health:

o $122,062 (11%)

• Financial Services/Child Support:

o $450,399 {18%}

• Social Services:

o $573,195 {12%)

Note: Majority of revenues are received in Q2 and Q4 of each year. 

2 



Revenues by Category

. Fees:
o $tsg,ggl (23%l

. Grants:
o Sgsg,a57 QA%l

. Other Revenues:
o stzg,3to (30%)

Levy:
o So (ox)

a

r Fees

r Grants

r Levy

r Other Revenue

3



Expenditures
by
Department

2025 Total Expense Budget: 58,319,281

Expenses as of 03/3 tl2025- 52,262,245 (27%l

. Public Health:

o 5zas,6z7 (24%l

. Financial Services/Child Support:

o sezg,gtT (zgyol

. Social Services:

o 5L,322,90L (27%l

2



Expenditures by Category

. Professional Development:
o Ssgo (28%l

. Hotel/Meals/Mileage/Gas:
o it,zol (Lo%l

. Contracts/Service Agreements:
o ,lgt,zo7 (43%l

o Szg,goq (1oo%)

. lnsurance:

. Salaries/Benefits:
o 5L,344,037 (23%l

. Communication Services:
o sts,ggg (26%l

. Dues/Registration:
o Selqs V8%l

. Utilities:
o S9,9gg (27%l

. Materials/Supplies:
o 52q,LL7 (ts%l

. Capital Expenditures:
o So (ox)

. Other Expenditures:
o Szl,zgt (zt%l

5



Expenditures by Category

Salaries & Benefits,
s9%

Contract & Service
Agreements,35%

r Capital Expenditures (over SSOOOI

r Communication Services

r Contract & Service Agreements

r Dues/Registrations

r Hotel/Meals/Mileage/Gas

r lnsurance

r Materials & Supplies

r Other Expenditures

r Professional Development

r Salaries & Benefits

r Utilities

5



Fund Balance
Analysis
Projected to use SO in planned fund balance

Available Cash Balance as of 03/3L/2025: $3,409,518

7,0oo,0oo

6,oo0,ooo

5,0oo,ooo

4,ooo,0o0

3,ooo,oo0

2,ooo,ooo

1,000,000

201s 20L6 20L7 2018 20L9 2020 2A2t 2022 2023 2024 YTD 2025

7



Summary:
Rt the end of ql 2025, should be around25% of budgeted amounts:

Revenues are atL4Yo

Expenses are at27%

Thank you!

Any questions?

8



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025 

Title of Item: Go out for HHS remodel bids 

6A 
Agenda Item # 

[�] REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: D Direction Requested

□ CONSENT AGENDA
�] Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

□ INFORMATION ONLY D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: 
Jim Bright 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Jim Bright Facilities Coordinator 

Summary of Issue: 

I'm requesting to go out for bids for the remodel of our current HHS building 

The AD in the paper will run April 30th, May 7th and May 14th 
Pre-bid meeting will be May 14th in the board room at 10:00 AM 
Bid opening will be May 22nd in the board room at 2:00 PM 

Bids will be prsented to the board once bids have been reviewed 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Approve to go out for bids on the HHS remodel project 

Department: 

Maintenance 

Estimated Time Needed: 

10 Minutes 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request?
What is the total cost, with tax and shiPJ2if:_g? $ 
Is this budgeted? [� Yes I __ ] No 

Oves �No 

Please Explain: 
Bids will be brougt to the board for review and approval before moving forward. 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 



CA

t-

j

;
1

1

4_ -"[
i

PLAN

f
l I

1

i

r

E

zg
F

=
F

z()
(J
&()
L
F()
z

JI

PLAN

4=

ail
o9G

=!--

I
F
ul
(f)
o

=

c

E
ts

i
6

I
z

6

g

sD'1.0

ts



o .T
> rll Ig lu

E

n

i
fr

t

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

W
iD

S
E

T
H

ar
)d

lY
cl

s.
 

rc
N

E
€r

e'
 

S
R

rS
E

' 
S

tlW
O

fS

o
A

IT
X

IN
 

C
O

IJ
N

]Y
 

H
E

A
LT

H
 8

 H
U

M
A

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
A

IT
(I

N
 C

O
U

N
fr

20
4 

rs
rs

T
 M

, 
at

T
xt

il.
ilN

 5
6a

31



sEcTroN 00 0113

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION: Sealed bid proposals willbe received in accordance with the
construction contract documents, as prepared by Widseth, for:

Name of Project: Aitkin County Health and Human Services Renovation
Address of Project: 2A4 fi St NW, Aitkin, MN 56431

Address of Delivery of Bids: 3A7 2^d St NW, Aitkin, MN 56431

The work willbe accomplished through multiple contracts wilh Aitkin County, with Contegrity Group lnc. acting
as the Construction Manager. The following categories of work will be bid (subject to change): Concrete,
Masonry, General Construction, MetalWall Panels, Tile/Flooring, Acoustieal Treatments, and Painting,

Material Onlv Catesories: Steel Supply, Standard Doors/Frames/Hardware, and Specialties.

BID TIME: Bids will be received at the office of Kathleen Ryan, Auditor,307 2na St NW, Rm 121 , Aitkin, MN
56431 until 2:04 PM on Thursdav, Mav 22n4, 2025. All late bids received will be returned unopened to the
submitter. No faxed bids will be accepted.

BID LOCATION: Sealed Bid Proposals for the Aitkin County Health and Human Services Renovation
construction work to be provided in accordance with the construction contract documents, as prepared by
Widseth, will be received at the office of Kathleen Ryan, Auditor,3OT 2nd St NW, Aitkin, MN 56431 until the date
and time as stated above. Bids will then be publicly opened and read aloud, No faxed or electronic bids will
be accepted. Sealed bid envelopes shall be marked with the Bidder's Name and Category of Work being
bid.

EXAMINATION OF DOCUMENTS: Contract Documents for this construction work may be examined in the
Ailkin County Auditor's Office, Minnesota Builder's Exchange, Builder's Exchanges listed: Albert Lea,
Rochester, Southwest, Willmar Fargo-Moorhead, Grand Forks, Aberdeen, and Sioux Falls Builder's Exchanges,
Dodge Dala and Analytics, and Construct Connect, Aitkin County, 307 2"d Sl NW, Rm 121, Aitkin, MN 56431,
Widseth,3'15 sth St NE, Ste'1, Bemidii, MN 56619; and Contegrity Group, lnc,, 101 '1't St SE, Little Falls, MN
56345.

BID DOCUMENTS: Bid documents willbe available to contractors on or about April25th. Bid documents can
be obtained online through Contegrity Group's plan room at www.cgiplanroom.com where electronic
download of these documents is free. lf ordering printed bid documents, a plan deposit check in the amount
of $300.00 per set, made payable to Aitkin County and a separate non-refundable check in the amount of
$30.00 per set made payable to Contegrity Group, lnc. for mailing fees will be required. No partial sets of
bidding documents will be issued. Plan deposit will be returned upon receipt of all bidding documents returned in
useable condition within (20) days after the date bids have been received. Plan documents are to be returned
to Contegrity Group, lnc., 101 lstStreet SE, Little Falls, MN 56345,

PRE-BID CONFERENCE: A pre-bid conference for all interested contractors will be held on Wednesday,
May 14th, 2025, al2:00 PM at Aitkin County Government Center, 307 2,,d St NW, Aitkin, MN 56431, 3'd Floor
Board Room.

BID SECURITY: Each bid shall be accompanied by a certified check, cashier's check, or corporate surety
bond in an amount equal to five (5%) percent of the base bid, as bid security.

lf awarded a contract, each successful Bidder shall be required to furnish both Performance and Payment
Bonds covering faithful performance of the contract and the payment of all obligations arising under such
conlract. Such bonds shall be the latest edition of the AIA Document A3121CM, in the amount equal to 100%
payment.

Aitkin County reserves the right to reject any or all bids received and to waive any informaliiies and irregularities
in the bidding.

Bids may not be withdrawn or modified within forty-five (45) days after the closing time and date.

2024-11121 Advertisement for Bids 00 0113 - 1



Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025 

Title of Item: Widseth proposal for B3 requirements 

Agenda Item # 

lvl REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA I ti' I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

□ INFORMATION ONLY D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 

Jim Bright Maintenance 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Jim Bright Facilities Coordinator 

Summary of Issue: 

Estimated Time Needed: 

1 0 Min 

Wideseth provided a proposal for the extra cost associated with the B3 requirements that are associated with the 
money we are receiving from the state for the remodel of the HHS building. 

The extra cost over the orginal contract comes from the extra reporting, designs,closeout, B3 tracker portal updates 
and creating a predesign manual. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Approve the proposal to Widseth for the design services required with the B3 standards 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? I ti' I Yes D No 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

,
pin

r
? $ 40,000 

Is this budgeted? I II' I Yes No Please Explain: 
The cost of the proposal will come out of the HHS remodel budget. 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6B



WiDSETH
AFCHITECTS . ENGINEERS
SCIENTISTS . SURVEYORS

April 16, 2025

Mark Wedel
Board Chair
Aitkin County
3O7 2nd St NW

Aitkin, MN 56431

Professional Design Services Proposal
Aitkin County Health & Human Services 83 & Predesign Services

Dear Mr. Wedel,

Thank you for the opportunity to continue assisting Aitkin County in the Health & Human Services
Renovation. Widseth Smith Nolting & Associates, Inc. (dba Widseth) is pleased to submit the
following proposal for design services. This proposal, as dated above, shall be governed by the
attached General Provisions of Professional Services Agreement and amended to include the
following information.

Project Understanding
Widseth understands that the ongoing Health & Human Services Renovation project is required to
comply with both the State of Minnesota's 83 Guidelines and the Predesign requirements as called
for by the terms of the General Obligation Bond used in part to fund the project.

Scope of Services
Based on the Project Understanding outlined above, Widseth proposes the following Scope of
Services:

83 Process & Submittal - Widseth will review the Minnesota 83 Guidelines pertaining to this
project, provide responses to the required phases (predesign, design, final design, and
closeout) and categories indicated within the 83 tracker, and adjust the remodel design to
maintain guideline compliance to the extent feasible for the project. Widseth will coordinate
with the Construction Manager and Commissioning Agent throughout the 83 process.

a

a Predesign Manual - Widseth will develop a predesign document based on Minnesota's
Predesign Template outlining the intent of the project, programmatic needs, and spatial
design justification. Widseth will submit this document to the State of Minnesota for review
and provide responses as required.

Not Included in the Scope of Services
Any service not specifically described herein to be performed, if mutually agreed to by the Owner
and Widseth, wilt be considered an Additional Service. This will result in an increase in Widseth's
professional services fee and an adiustment in the contract time.

Proposed Fees
Widseth proposes to complete the Scope of Services described above for a Total Lump Sum fee of

$40,000.00 (forty thousand dollars). This total fee is broken down as follows:

83 Submittal $30,000,00
Predesign Submittal $10,000,00

Total $40,000.00

ARCHITECTS . ENGINEERS 'SCIENTISTS . SUFVEYORS



Your signature below and return of this document will indicate your agreement with this Letter
Proposal and attachments and shall constitute an Agreement between Widseth and Aitkin County
If this proposal meets your approval, please sign and return a copy of the executed agreement to
our office and we will schedule our work accordingly.

This proposal will remain valid for 45 days after the submission date.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss any items in more detail, please call me directly
at 2LB-263-6868 to address your concerns.

Thank you for this opportunity to propose and serve as your Architect and Engineers. Widseth is
eager to contribute our expertise and we look forward to working with you on this exciting project

Submitted:

WIDSETH

Approved:

fttd^t ,^^^ 4t16t2025

Katie Hildenbrand
Interior Designer, VP

Kara Sharp
Architectu ral Designer

Mark Wedel
Board Chair

4t16t2025 DATE

AFCHITECTS. ENGINEERS . SCIENTISTS ' SURVEYORS



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025 

Title of Item: Contract with Contegrity Group 

Agenda Item # 

IV I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA IV I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

□ INFORMATION ONLY
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
Jim Bright Maintenance 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Jim Bright Facilities Coordinator 

Estimated Time Needed: 
10 Min 

Summary of Issue: 
Under the direction of the facilities committee I requested a propose and contract from Contegrity Group for 
Construction Management on the Health and Human Services Renovation. The proposal is $118,500.00 which 
includes but not limited to: bidding. bid reviews. change order reviews, scheduling, budget tracking and 
closeouts. 

This contract was reviewed by the County Attorney 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Approve the proposal from Contegrity Group for construction management for the HHS renovation 

Financial Impact: 
r:71 Is there a cost associated with this request? � Yes 

What is the total cost, with tax and shi
,

pin
r

? $ 118,500 

Is this budgeted? IV I Yes No Please Explain: 
The cost of the proposal will come out of the HHS remodel budget. 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6C



,WEAIA Document C132'-2A19
Standard Form af Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager as

Adviser

AGREEMENT made as of the Twenty-Foulth day of March in the year Two Thousand
Twenty-Five
(In u,ords, indicate day, month and ysal'.1

BETWEEN the Owner:

Qrlcnte, legal status, acldress, ancl other infornation)

Aitkin County
307 Second Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

and the Consturction Manager':
(Naue, legal stotus, address, und other infornrttiott)

Conteglity Group, Inc.
IOI I,t St SE

Liule Falts MN 56345

for the following Project:

Q,lante, location, atd detailecl descriptiott)

Aitkin Counly Health & Human Services Renovatior.r
204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

The Architect:

Q,{ane, legal stalus, address, and other ir{ormation)

Widseth Srnith Nolting & Associates, Inc., dba Widseth
216 South Main Sn'eet
Clookston, MN 56716

The Owner and Construction Manager agrce as follows

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has

added information needed for its
completion. The author may also

have revised the text of the original

AIA standard form. An Additians and
Deletions Report that notes added

information as well as revisions to the

standard form text is available from

the author and should be reviewed. A
vertical line in the left margin of this

document indicates where the author

has added necessary information

and where the author has added to or
deleted from the original AIA text.

This document has important legal

consequences. Consultation with an

attorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

This document is intended to be used

in conjunction with AIA Documents

A132r\t-2019, Standard Form of
Agreement Between Owner and

Contractor, Construction Manager as

Adviser Edition; A232r^'-201 9,

General Conditions of the Contract

for Construction, Construction
Manager as Adviser Edition; and

B132rM-2019, Standard Form of
Agreement Between Owner and

Architect, Construction Manager as

Adviser Edition. AIA Document
A232r t-2019 is adopted in this

document by reference. Do not use

with other general conditions unless

this document is modified.

AIA DocumentCl32-2019. CopyrightO 1973, 1980, 1992,2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "TheAmerican lnstituteof Architecls," "American lnstituteof
Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Coniract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This documant was produc€d at 12:37:41 

1
ET on 03!2412025 under Order No.2'114469433 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-tlme use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1903638648)

lnit.



lnit.

TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 INITIAL INFORMATION

2 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

3 SCOPE OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER'S BASIC SERVICES

4 SUPPLEMENTAL AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES

5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

6 COSTOFTHEWORK

7 COPYRIGHTS AND LTCENSES

8 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

9 TERMINATION OR SUSPENS]ON

1O M]SCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

11 COMPENSATION

12 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

13 SCOPEOFTHEAGREEMENT

ARTICLE 1 INITIAL INFORMATION

$ 1.1 This Agleernent is based on the Initial Infomratiou set fol'th in tlris Section l. l.
(For each item in this sectiott, inser'! the in"fornatiott or a statenrcn! sttch cts "nol upplicttble" ot "unknouut al line oJ'

execution.tt)

S 1.1.1 Tlre Owner's progranl for the Ploject:
(In,sert the Ownet.'s progt'ail, identifit doauuentalion thql establishes the Owner's progt'aril, o1'stale llte nntmet'itt
which tlrc progrunt vtill be developetl.)

Renovation olexisting Health & FIumau Services facility to irnprove salbty, secut'ity, and pt'eselvation of county

buildings

$ 1.1.2 The Project's physical ciraractet'istics:
(Identifi, or desct'ibe peftinent infot'maliotr about the Project's ph)tsica! charucteristics, such as size; location;
dinensions; geotechnical reports; site bowtdaries; topog'aphic stu'veys; tralJic ancl utility studies; availabilit.y of
pttblic and pritate utilities and services; legal description oJ'the site, etc.)

The cun'ent facility is a 19,000 sf building located at 204 First Street NW, Aitkin, MN

S 1.1.3 The Owner''s budget fol tlte Cosl of the Wolk, as defined in Section 6. I :

(Provide total and, if known, a line item breakdotw.)

Constmction cost of approximately $4,500,000 and total project cost of $5,986,777

S 1.1.4 The Owner's anticipated design and construction Inilestone dates:

.1 Design phase milestone dates, if any:

TBD

AIA Document C132' 2O1g. Copyright@ 1973, 1980, 1S92,2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects,"'American lnstitute of

Architects," "AlA," the AIA t-ogo, anO "nte Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 12:37:41

Ef on O3t24t2025 under Ordir No.21 14469433 which explres on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service- To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
user Notes: (1903638648)

2



Construction coululencerllent date:

September'2025

Substantial Conrpletion date or dates

Seplember 2026

Other milestone dates:

$ 1.1.5 The Owner intends the following plocultment method for the Project:
(IdentiJlt methocl such as conrpetitive bid or negotiated confi'act.)

Cornpetitively Bid I Multiple Prime Contracts

$ 1.1.6 The Owner's requirements for accelerated or fast-tlack design and construction, multiple bid packages, or'

phased construction are set folth below:
(Iclentifit anlt requirenrents.forfast-traek scheduling or phased construction and, if applicable, lisl number and 4tpe of
b id/p roc u t enretil pac kuges. )

NA

$ 1.1.7 The Owner's anticipated Susiainable Objective for tire Project:
(Identily and describe the Ownet''s Sustoittuble Objective.for tlte Proiect, ,"{ouy.)

NA

$ 1,1.7.1 If the Ownel identifies a Sustainabie Objective, the Ownel and Construction Manager shall cotnplete and

incorporate AIA Docurnent E235r'N''-2019, Sr.rstainable Plojects Exhibit, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition,
into this Agreement. to define the tenns, conditions and services related to ilte Ownet''s Sustainable Objective. If
8235-2019 is incorporated into this Agreement, the Owner and Construction Managel shall incotpot'ate the con.rpleted

F,235-2019 into the agreements with the consultants and contractors perfouring sel'vices or Work in any way
associatecl with the Sustainable Objective.

$ 1.1.8 Other Project infornation:
(Identifit special characteristics or needs of the Project ilot provided elseu,lrcre.)

$ 1.1.S The Owner identifies the following representative in accordance witli Sectiori 5.5

(Lisi nilile, adclress, and otlter coutacl infornation.)

.2

.3

.4

Jessica Seibert, MPNA
Aitkin County
307 Second Street NW, Room 3l0
Ait[<in, MN 56431

Jim Bright, Facilities Supervisor
Aitkin County
209 Second Street NW, Room l66
Airicin, MN 56431

$ 1.1.10 The persons ol entities, in addition to the Owner's lepresentative, who are required to t'eview tlie Construction
Manager's subrnittals to tire Owner are as follows:
(Lisl name, addre.ss, and olher eontac! inJbnnation.)

NA

$ 1.1.1{ The Owner shall tetain the follorving consultants and Contractors:
(List nane, legal status, adclress, and other contctct ittfurmation.)

AIA Document C132 - 2019. Copyright @ 1973, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of
Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced al 12:37:.41

ET on 03!2412025 under Order No.21 14469433 whlch expires on 06/3012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contraci Documentso Terms of Seruice. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1903638648)

3
lnit.



.1 Land Surveyor':

'fr-lD

.2 GeotechnicalEngineet:

TBD

.3 Civil Engineer:

TBD

.4 Contmctors, as defined in Section 1.4:

TBD

.5 Separate Contractors, as defined in Section 1.4:

Other, if any:
(List any otlrcr consultants retained b),the Owuer.)

$ 1.1.12 The Construction Manager identifies the foliowing representative in accordance with Section 2.5

(List nuure, address, and other cantact infaruatian.)

Travis Fuechtrnann
Contegrity Gioup, Inc.
l0l First Street SE
Lirtle Falls, MN 56345

S 1.1.13 The Construction Manager's staffing plan as required under Section 3.3.3 shall include:
(List any specific requirements and personnel to be included in the stffing plut, if knou,n.)

If Palt-Time coordination is requiled, it will be bitled at a rate of $ 130/lir. plus mileage at the then cul'rent IRS late. lf
Full-Time coordination is requiled, it will be billed at a rate of $22,490 plus $3,200 per rnouth fol reimbursables.

The rates set forth above shall be in effect through December' 31,2A26. Thereafter the rates shall be increased by thlee

percent (3.0%) per year for each subsequent l2-month period.

S 1.1.14 The Construction Manager's consultants retained under Basic Services, if any:
(List name, legal stcttus, acldress, and ather cantact infonncttion of an1, cottsuhants.)

NA

S 1.1.15 The Construction Manager''s consuitants retained under Supplemental Services:

NA

$ 1.1.16 Other Initial Information on which this Agreernent is based:

NA

AIA Document C 132 - 2019. Copyright @ 1973, 1980, 1S92, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of
Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, anO "AlA Contract Documents" are trad€marks of The American lnstitut€ of Archifects. This document was produced al 12:37:41 4
Ef on O3!24!2O25 under Order No.2114463433 which expires on O6l3Ot2O25, is not for r€sale, is licensed for one-time uso only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Conlract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violafions, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracls.com.
user Notes: (1s03638648)

.6

lnit.



$ 1.2 The Orvnel and Construction Manage l may rely on the InitiaI Infolmation. ISoth parties, hotvel,et', t'ecognize t.hat

ttie Initial Inlolnration may matelially change and, in that el,ent, thc Ownel and tlie Coustt'uction Managcl shall

appropliatcty adjust thc Constrnction I\4anager''s sclvices, schedule fbl the Cortstmction Managct's scn'ices, ancl thc
Construction Manager's cornltensation. 'I'he Owner shall adjust the Owner''s bLrdget fol the Cost of the !\/oll< ancl the

Owner's anticipated design and constluction milestones, as llecessaly, to accotntnodate trratel'ial char.rges in the initial
lnformation.

(Paragraphs deleted)

$ 1.4 The terut "Contractors" relers to persons or entities who perfiornr Work undet' contt'acts rvith the On'ner that are

adntinistered by the Construction Manager and Alchitect. The ternr "ConlLactors" is used to lefer fo such persotts or
errtities, whether singular or plural. The term does not include the Owner''s own forces, or Separate Contractors, which
are persons or entities who perfomr construction under separate contracts rvith the Owner not adminisiered by the

Construction Manager arrd Architect.

ARTICLE 2 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

$ 2.1 The Coush-uction Manager shall provide the services as set folth in this Agreernent.

$ 2.2 Tlre Construction Managel shall perfolm its services consistenl with ihe skill and care oldinarily provided by
consiruction lltanagers placticing in tlie sarne or sirnilar tocality uuder the sanle or sirnilal circutnstances. The

Construction lvfanager shall pelforni its selvices as expeditior"rsly as is consistent with such skill and cate and the

orderly progress ofthe Project.

$ 2.3 Tlie Coustruction Manager shall plovide its services in conjunction with the services of an Architect as described

in AIA Document B t32rM-2019, Standald Fonn of Agreement Between Owner and Alchitect, Consturction Manager
as Adviser Edition. The Construction Managel shall not be responsible for actions taken by the Architect.

$ 2.4 The Construction Manager shall coordinate its services u'ith those selices plovided by the Owner, the

Architect, the Contractors, and the Owner's othel consultants and Separate Contractors. The Construction Manager
shall be entitled to lely on, and shall not be responsible for, the accuracy and conrpleteness of selices and information
furnished by the Owner, the Architect, and the Owner's other consultants and Sepalate Coutractots. lhe Conshuction
Manager shall provide pronlpt wlitten notice to the Owner if the Construction Manager becotnes awat'e of any et'rot,

ortrission, ol'inconsistency in such setvices or information.

$ 2.5 The Constluction Manager shall identi$ a representative authorized to act on behalf of the ConstlLrction

Manager with respect to the Project.

$ 2.6 The Conshuction Manager, as soon as practicable once actual construction dates ate finalized, shall notifii the

Owner in writing of the narnes and qualifications of its proposed key staff mernbels. Within I 4 days of leceipt of the

names and qualifications of the Construction Manager's proposed key staff rnembers, tlie Owner rnay leply to the

Construction Manager in writing, stating (l) whether the Owner iras t'easonable objection to a proposed key staff
membel or (2) that the Owner requires additional time to review. Failure of the Ownel to repiy within the l4-day
period shall constitute notice of no reasonable objection. The Consh'uction Manager shall not staff any enployees on

the Project to whorn the Owner has nrade reasonable and tirnely objection. Tlie Construction Manager shall not change

its key staff rnembeLs without the Owner's consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

$ 2.7 Except with ihe Owner''s knowledge and eonsent, the Conshuction Managel shall not engage in atty activity, ot'

accept any employment, intelest ol contribution that would reasonably appear to comprontise the Constluction
Manager's judgment with respect to this Ploject.

$ 2.8 The Construction Manager shall maintain the following insurauce until tetnrination of this Agreetnent. If any of
tlie requirements set forth belorv are in addition to the types and limits the Construction Managel normally tltaintaius,
the Owner shall pay the Construction Managel as set forth in section I 1.7.

$ 2.8.1 Cornmercial General Liability with policy limits of not less than See Attached for each occun'ence and See

Attached in the aggregate fol bodily injury and property damage.

AIA Document C 132 - 2019. Copyright @ 1973, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of
Archit€cts," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced aI 12:37'.41

ET on A312412O25 under Order No.21 1 4469433 which expires on 06130/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1903638648)

5
lnit.



S 2,S.2 ALrtotnobile Liability coveling vehicles ou,ned, and uon-owned vehicles used, by thc Constt'uctiotr Manager

r.vitli policy liliits of not less than See Attached per accirlent fol hodily injuly, deatli o1'arty llelson, atrcl 1lt'opelty
clapragc arising olt of the or.r,nelshiyt, ntaintenance and use of thosc urotol vchicles, along u,ith arly othel stattrtorily

lequired autorriobi le coverage.

$ 2.S.3 The Construction Managel nray achieve the lequired limits and coverage for Cotrimetcial Genelal Liabilify
and Automobile Liability tlilough a conrbination of ltrirnaly and excess orumbrella liability ittsrtt'ance, irrovided such

priltary ald excess ol unibrella liability insurance policies result in tlie sat.ue or greater co\relage as the coverages

requiled under Sections 2.8. I and 2.8.2, ard in no event sliali any excess or ut.nbrella liabilir'y insurance provide

nui.or"", coverage than the priurary policy. The excess policy shall not lequit'e tlte exhaustion of the undellying Iimits

only thlough the acfual payrtlent by the undellying insur-ers.

$ 2.S.4 Workers' Compensatiorl at statutory timits and Employers Liability with policy limits not less than See

Attached each accident, See Attached each employee, and See Attached policy limit.

$ 2.S.5 Pr.ofessional Liability covering negligent acts, en'ors and omissions in the perfomrance of professional services

with policy limits of not less than See Attached pel clairn and See Attached in the aggregate.

$ 2.8.6 Additional lnsured Obligations. To tlie fi.rllest extent pelmitted by [aw, the Construction Manager shall cause

the printary and excess ol untbrella polices for Conrmercial General Liabitity and Automobile Liability to irlclude the

Orvner as an additional insured for claims caused iu rvhole or in part by the Construction Manager''s negligent acts ot'

oltissions. The additional insured coverage shall be prir.nary aud non-contt'ibutory to any of the Owner's iusut'ance

policies and shall appty to botli ongoing and completed operations.

S 2.8.7 The Construction Manager shall provide certificates of insurance to the Ownel that evidence conrpliance with
the requirements in this Section 2.8.

$ 2.9 The Construction Manager shall assist the Owner, Alciiitect, and other Project participants in establishing

building infolmation mocleling anci digitat data protocols for tire Ploject using AIA Docttrnetrl E203rr\I-2013, Building
Information Mo{eling and Digital Data Exhibit, to establish the protocols for the developnlent, ttse, tLanst'uission, aud

exchange of digital data.

$ 2.10 Subrnittal Exchange, or another similar web-based ploject data base ruay be used lbl this project. This

exchange witl be utilizecl for electlonic excllanging, reviewing and alchiving design and constructiou project

clocumeltatiol in a cloud-based environrnent atid will provide for au elech'onic record for the Owner/Arcliitect and

Colstruction Manager'. Costs associated with this selvice shall be paid for at cost througlr the ploject general

conditions.

$ 2.11 The Construction Managel shall tetain all Project related documents and infonnation it receives, and the Owner

ald Architect shall have access to tlre docurnents and infortnation. The Construction Manager shall tlansnlit the

docurnents and information to the Orvner at finaI completion.

ARTICLE 3 SCOPE OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER'S BASIC SERVICES

$ 3.1 Definition
The Colstluction Manager''s Basic Services consist of tltose desclibed in this Article 3, and include usual and

custofiary Pt'econstruction and Constnrction Phase Set'vices. Services not set fbrtlt in this Alticle 3 are Supplelnental

ol Additional Services. The Orvner, Construction Manager, and Contractors lnay agree, iu consultation with the

Alcliitect, for tire Consh'uction Phase to collllltellce plior to completion oithe Pleconstt'itction Phase, in which case,

botli pliases will proceed concutrently.

$ 3.2 Preconstruction Phase

$ 3.2.1 The Consh'uctiotr Manager shali review the prograrn furnished by the Owner and any evaluation of the

Owner's prograln provided by the Architeci, to ascef iain the requirernents of the Project and shall arrive at a rnutual

understanding of such t'equireurents with the Owner and Architect.

AIA Document c 132 - 2019. copyright @ 1 973, I 980, 1 992, 2009, and 201 9. All rights reserved.
Archit€cts," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are tradomarks of The American
ET on O3t2412O25 under Order No.21 1 4469433 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is

"The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstltute of
lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 12:37:41

licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
lnit

accordance witlt the AIA Contract Docunrentso Terms of Seruice. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1S03638648)

6



$ 3,2.2 Tlic Constluction Manager shall plovicle a pleliminaly evalLratiou ol'the Orl'uer''s llrogt'artl, schcdtrle and

construction buclget rcquiret-uents, eaclt in tet'ms of the other.

$ 3.2.3 'l'he Construction Managel shall plepare, and deliver to the Owner', for lhe Owtier's approval, a wlitten
Construction Managernent Plan that includes, al a nrinimuur, the foilowing: (l) preliminary evaluations requit'ed in

Section 3 .2.2, (2) a Project schedule, (3) cost estirnates, (4) recomnreudations fol Project delively method, and (5)

Contractors' scopes of Work. The Construction Mauager shalI periodical[5r 1116ut. the Construction ManagemeuI

Plan, for the Orvner's approval, over tlte course of the Ploject.

$ 3.2,4 The Constrrrction Managel slrall prepale arld periodically Lrpdate tlie Project sclredule included in tlre
Constt'uction Managernent Plan for the Alchitect's review and the Owner's acceptance. The Constttrction Marrager

shatl obtain the Architect's approval for the poltion of the Project sclredule relating to the pelforrnance of the

Alchitect's services. Tlre Project schedule shall coordinate and integlate the Construction Managet''s services, the

Alchitect's services, otlrer Ownel consultants' services, and the Owrter's responsibilities and higlilight itetlls that

affect the Project's timely completion.

S 3.2.5 The Construction Manager shall update the Project schedule to include the cotnponents of the Work, including
phasing of construction, times of comnencernent and completion required of each Contractor', ordering and delivery
of products, including those that must be ordeled in advance of consh'uction, obtaining the required reviews and

approvals of authorities having jurisdiction over the Project, and the occupartcy requilernents of the Owner.

$ 3.2.6 Based on the preliruinary design and infomration prepared ol provided by tlie Alchitect and other Owner

consultants, the Conshuction Manager shalI prepale, fol the Architect's revierv and Owner's apptoval, prelirninary
estiurates of the Cost of the Work ol the cost of program requilements using area, volutne or similar conceptual

eslirnating techniques, including the establishment of sufficient contingency to reasonably anticipate the developnrent

of the Project's design docutnents.

S 3.2.7 The Construction Managel shall leview design documetrts duling their deveiopment aud advise the Owner and

Architect on proposed site use and irnprovenients, selection of rnaterials, building systems, and equiprnent. The

Constluction Manager shall also provide reconrurendations to the Owner and Architect, consistent with the Ploject
requirements, on consttuctabiliry; availability of rnaterials and labor; sequencing fol phased construction; tinle
reqnirements for procurement, installation and construction; and factols related to construction cost including, but not

limited to, costs of alternative designs or nraterials, preliruinary budgets, life-cycle data, and possible cost reductious.

$ 3.2.8 The Construction Manager sirall review recorurlendations fol systems, lnaterials, or eqttiprnent for the irnpact

upon cost, schedule, sequencing, constructability, and coordiuation arnong the Contractols. Tlie Constntction
Manager shall discuss its findings with tlre Ownel and the Architect, and coordinate lesolution, as necessary, of any

such impacts.

$ 3.2.S As the Architect progresses witlr the pleparation of the Schematic Design, Design Development and

Construction Documents, tire Constluction lvlanager shall prepare and update, at appropliate intet-vals agreed to by the

Owner, Consfu'uction Manager and Architect, an estimate of the Cost of the Work with increasing detail and

refinement. The Construction Manager shall include in tlie estimate those costs to allow for fur'ther developnrent of the

design, bidding or negotiating, price escalatiorr, and market conditions. The estimate shall be provided for tlte
Architect's review and the Owner's approval. The Construction Manager shall inform tlie Owner and Architect in tlie
event that tire estimate of Cost of tlie Work exceeds the latest apploved Ploject budget, and tualce recollullendations for'

corrective action.

$ 3.2.10 As the Alchitect proglesses with the plepalation of the Scirematic Design, Design Development and

Constnrction Docnnreuts, the Consh'uction Managel shall consult with the Ownet'and Architect and tuake

lecourmendations whenever the Constr-uction Managel detenniues that the design, or details, adversely afl'ect cost,

scope, schedule, constluctability, or quality ofthe Project,

$ 3.2.11 The Construction Manager shall plovide recommendations and infortnation to the Owner ancl Architect
regarding the assigrulent of responsibilities for temporary Project facilities and equipment, uratet'ials and set'vices fot'

comlnon use of the Coutractors. The Constluction Manager shall verifl, that such requirements and assignment of
responsibilities ale included in the proposed Contract Docttrnents.

AIA Document C132 - 2019. Copyright @ 1973, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnslitute of
Architects," "AlA,' the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produc€d al 12:37:41 z
ET on O3t2412O25 under Order No.2114469433 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one{ime use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Sorvice. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (130363B648)

lnit.



lnit.

$ 3.2,12TheConstrirctionlt4anagelshall plovidet'econrlelldationsandiuiblmationtotheOwnerlegardingihe
allocalion of lcsllonsibilitics for safety progranls arnorlg tl^Le Contlactors.

$ 3.2.13 The Construction Mauagel shall plovide recornurendations to tlie Ownet'on the division of the Project into
individual contracts for the constliictiotr of valious categories of Wolk, including the nretliod to be ttsecl for selecting

Contlactors and arvalding Contracts ibr Constluction. The Construction Managel sltall revieu' the Drawings and

Specifications and make lecommeudations as requiled to provide that (l) the Wollc of the Contractors is coot'dinated,

(2) all requirements fol the Ploject are assigned to the applopriate Contract, (3) the lil<elihood ofjurisdictional disputes

is rnininrized, and (4) proper cooldination is plovided for phased cottstruction.

S 3.2.14 The Construction Manager shall make leconrmendations about, and coordinate the oldering and delivery of,

materials in support ofthe schedule, including those that rnust be ordered in advance ofconstruction.

$ 3.2.15 The Construetion Managel shall assist the Owner in selecting, retaining, and coordinating the professional

services ofsurveyols, geotechnical engineels, special consultants, and constt'uction rnaterials testing required foi'the
Project.

$ 3.2.16 The Consh'uction Manager shall provide an analysis of the types and quantities of labor requiled for the

Project and review the availability ofappropriate categories oflabor requir:ed for critical phases. The Cortshuction
Mauagel shall nrake recourmendations fol actions designed to rninimize adt'etse effects of labor sholtages.

$ 3.2.17 The Construction Mauager shall assist the Owner in obtaining infoluration regalding applicable lequirernents
fol equal employnrent oppoltunity prograrns, and other progl'alns as may be requiled by govet'nmental and quasi-

governmental autholities for inclusion in the Contract Documents.

$ 3.2.1S Following the Owner's apploval of the Drawings and Specificatious, the Construction Managel shall update

and submit tlie latest estimate of the Cost of the Wolk and the Project schedule for the Architect's t'eview and the

Owner's approval.

S 3.2.19 The Construction Manager', in consultation with tlie O\r,ner, sliall develop biddels' interest in the Project and

establish bidding schedules. The Construction Manager shall assist the Ownet'and the Architect with the developmeut
of tlie Bidding Documents, which consist of bidding requirements and proposed Cotttract Docurrents, The
Construction Manager, with the assistance of the Alchitect, shall issue Bidding Documenis to bidders aud conduct
pre-bid confblences with prospective bidders. The Conshuction Manager shall issue the cuneut Project schedule witli
each set of Bidding Documents. The Constluction Managel shall assisi the Architect with legald to questions fi'om

bidders and with the issuance of addenda.

S 3.2.20 The Construction Manager shall submit a list of plospective bidders for the Architect's leview and the

Orvner's approval.

$ 3.2.21 The Construction Manager', witli the assistance of the Architect, shall review bids, and prepare bid analyses,

and rnake lecommeudations to the Owner for the Owner's award of Contlacts for Construction or rejection of bids.

$ 3.2,22 The Constluction Manager, witli the assistance of the Architect, shall assist the Owner in preparing Contracts

fol Consh'uction. The Constluction Mariager shall advise the Owner on the acceptability of Subcontt'actol's and

material suppliels proposed by Contractols.

$ 3.2.23 The Construction Manager shall assist the Or.l'ner in obtaining building pemrits and special pelurits fol
pel'manent implovernents, except for pelnrits requited to be obtained directly by the Contlactors. The Constttction
Manager shalt veriflt that the Owner has paid applicable fees and assessrllellts. The Construction Manager shall assist

the Owner and Architect in connection with the Owner's lesponsibility for filing docuuretrts required for tlie applovals

of governmental authorities having julisdiction over the Ploject.

$ 3.2.24 If the Owner identified a Sustainable Objective in Alticle I , the Construction Managel shall fttlfill its

Preconstruction Phase lesponsibilities as requited in AIA Docuurent E235rM-2019, Sustainatrle Projects Exhibit,
Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, attached to this Agreernent.

AIA Document C132-2019. CopyrightO 1973,'1980, 1992,2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "TheAmerican lnstitute of Architects," "American lnslituteof
Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American Institute of Architects. This document was produc€d al 12:37t41 8
Ef on 03t24t2025 under Order No.21 14469433 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one{lme use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1903638648)



$ 3,3 Construction Phase

$ 3.3.1 'l'hc Constlucticln Managcl shall plovide ou-site aclnrinistlation oltlte Cotttracts for Constrr"rctiort in

coolrelatiorr with tlre Architect as set fortlr beloiv and in AIA Docuntent A2321'N1-2019, Genelal Conditions of the

Contlact for Construction, Constnrclion Manager as Advisel Edition. If the Ownel and Contractor rnodi$' AIA
Docurnent A232-2019, those rnodifications shall not affect the Constluction Manager's services under this

Agleernent unless the Orvner and the ConstrLrclion Managel amend this Agr:eemertt.

$ 3.3.2 Subject to Section 4.2 md exceirt as provided in Section 3.3.30, the Construction Mattager's responsibility to
provide Construction Phase Selvices coulrnellces with tlie awald of the initial Contlact lor Coustt-uction and

terr.ninates on the date the Alchitect issues the final Certificate for Payuient.

S 3.3.3 The Constr-uction Manager shall plovide a staffing plan to include one or nrol'e representatives i,vho shall be in

atlendance at the Project site whenever the Work is being per-forured.

$ 3.3,4 Tlie Constniction Managel shall plovide adrninistrative, nranagernent and related services to coordinale
schedr.rled activities and responsibilities olthe Conh'actol's with each other'and with those of the Consuuction
Manager, lhe Owner and the Architect. The Constluction Manager shall cooldinate the activiiies of the Contlaclors in

accoldance with the latest approrred Ploject schedule and the Contract Docunrents.

$ 3.3.5 The Construction Manager shall review and analyze the consh'uction schedules provided by the Contractol's to

update the Project schedule, incorpolating tlie activities of the Owner', Alchitect, and Conttactols on the Project,

including activity sequences and durations, allocation of labor and matelials, processing of Shop Dlawings, Product
Data and Samples, and delivery and proculernent ofploducts, including those that rnust be oldeled in advance of
construction. The Project schedule shall include tlre Owner's occupancy requirements shorving poltions of the Project
having occupancy pliority. The Construction Manager shall update and reissue the Project scheclule as requiled to

show crutent conditions. Ifan update indicates tirat the previously approved Project schedule may not be rnet, the

Construction Managel shail recomrnend corlective action to the Owner and Architect.

$ 3.3.6 The Consiluction Manager shall schedule and conduct meetings to discuss urattet's such as procedut'es,

progress, cooldination, and scheduling of the Work, and to develop solutions to issues identified. The Constrtiction
Manager shall prepare and plomptly distribute urinutes to the Owuer', Architect and Contractors.

$ 3.3.7 In accordance with the Contract Documents and the laiest approved Ploject schedule, and utilizing information
fronr the Contractors, the Construction Managel'shall review, analyze, schedule and coordinate the ovelall sequence

of construction and assignment of space in areas whele the Contractors are pelfornting Work.

$ 3.3.8 The Construction Manager shall coordinate all tests and inspections required by the Contlact Doctttnents or
governrnental antliorities, and an'ange for the delivery of test and inspection l'eports to the Owner and Architect.
However, the Construction Managel is only obligated to schedule the test and inspections to the extent the contractor
informs the Constrrrction Manager in writing that tlieir work is leady fol tlie specific special test and inspections.

$ 3.3,9 The Consh'uction Manager shall endeavor to obtain satisfactoly perfolmance fi'onr each olthe Conh'actot's.

The Consttuction Manager shail r'ecommend conrses of action to the Ownel when t'equiretuents of a Conh'act are nol
being tulfilled.

S 3.3.10 The Coustruction Managel shall rnonitol and evaluate actual costs fol activities in pt'ogress and estitttates for
uncompleted tasks and advise the Owner and Alchitect as to variances berweell aclual costs and budgeted ot'estimated
costs. If a Contractor is required to subrnit a Control Estimate, the Construction Manager shall uteet with the Owner
and Contractol to review tlre Control Estimate. The Construction Manager shall plomptly notify tire Colltractor if there

are any inconsistencies ol inaccuracies in the information presented. The Construction Manager shall also report the

Contractor's cost control infomration to the Owner.

S 3.3.11 Tire Construction Manager shall develop cash flow reports and forecasts for the Ploject and include them in
the Constrr,rction Manager's progress leports.

AIA DocumentCl32^2019. Copyright@ 1973, 1S80, 1S92,2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of
Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced al 12:37:41

ET on O3t24t2O25 under Order No.2'1'14469433 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in

accordance wilh the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of SeNice. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1903638648)

Ilnit.



S 3.3.12 Tlie Constluction Manager shall maintain accounting lecorcls on aLttholized Woll< pelfonned urtdct't-tnit costs,

additional Wolk pcrfol'rned on the basis of actual costs of labol ancl nratelials, aucl otliet'!\/cllk Ieqtrilirtg accor-rtrting

recoltls.

S 3.3.12.1 T'he Construction Managel shall develop and iurplement plocedures for the t'eview and processing of
Applications for Payrnent by Contractot's fol plogress and final payrrents.

S 3.3.12.2 Not mole frequently than nionthly, the Constluction Manager shall revierv and certily the atnotttrts due the

respective Conllactols as follotvs :

.1 Wliele there is oniy one Contractor responsible for perfonning the Work, tlie Construction Manager

shall, within seven days after the ConstrLrction Managel receives the Conh'actor's Application for
Payrnent, review the Application, cer-tifu the amount tlie Construction Manager determiues is due tlie
Conhactor', and forward the Conh'actor''s Application and Certificate fol Paytnent to the Ai'chitect.

.2 Where there is more than otle Contractol lesponsible fol perfolrning different porlions of the Ploject,

the Constructiou Manager shall, within seven days after the Construction Manager receives each

Contractor's Application for Payurent: (l) review the Appiications and certify the aurount the

Conshuction Managel deterrnines is due each Contractor; (2) prepare a Sulttlnary of Contractols'
Applications for Paynient by sunrmarizing information flom eaclt Contractor's Application foi'
Payurent; (3) prepar-e a Project Application and Certificate fol Payurent; (4) certifu the total atrrount the

Construction Managel detenrrines is due atl Conh'actors collectively; and (5) for-ward the Summary of
Contlactors' Applications for Payment and Project Application and Cer'tificate for Payurent to the

Architect.

$ 3.3.12.3 The Construction Manager's celtification for payment shall constilute a representation to the Orvner, based

on the Construction Manager's evaluations of the Wolh and on the data comprisittg the Contractors' Applications for
Payment, that, to the best of the Construction Manager's knowledge, information and belief, the Work lras progt'essed

to the point iudicated, the qualify of the Work is in accordance with tlte Contract Docunrents, and the Contt'actot's are

entitled to payrnent in the arnount certified. The folegoing lepresentations are subject to ( I ) an evaluation of the Work
fol conformance with tlie Contlact Documents upon Substantial Completion; (2) results of subsequent tests and

inspections; (3) con'ection of rninor deviations fi'om tire Contract Documents prior to completion; and (4) specific
qualifications expressed by the Construction Manager. The issuance of a Certificate fol Payment sltall fllrther
constitute a reconlnendation to the Alchitect and Owner that the Contl'actor be paid the aurount certified.

S 3,3.12.4 The certification of an Application for Payrnent or a Project Application for Payrnertt by the Construction
Manager shall not be a replesentation that the Construction Manager lias (l) rnade exhaustive ot'continttous on-site

inspections to check tlie quality or quantity of the Wolk; (2) r'eviewed constt'uclion rneans, metirods, techniqttes,

procedures, orsequences fora Contractor's own WoLk; (3) r'eviewed copies of requisitions received frorn

Subcontractors and suppliels and othel data requested by tlre Ownel to substantiate each Coutractor's right to
paylnent; or' (4) ascertained how or for what purpose tirat Contlactor has used money pleviously paid on account of ihe

Contract Suur.

$ 3.3.13 The Construction Manager shall obtain and review the safety progl'alns developed by each Contractol solely

and exclusively for purposes of coordinating the safety programs with those of the other Conh'actot's and for making

recommendations for any additional safety measures to be considered in the Wolk of the Contlactors. The

Construction Manager's responsibilities fol coordination of safety progranls shall not extend to direct control ovel' or

charge of the acts or omissions of the Contractors, Subcontractors, agents ol'ernployees of tlie Contractors or
Subconh'actors, ol any otliel persons perfomring poltions of the Wolk and not directly employed by the Constluction

Manager. As such tl.re parties agree and understand that Constr-uction Manager shall have no responsibility fol the

safety of the contractot', multiple ptime contlactors, sub-contl'actors, agents or eurployees of the conh'actots or

rnultipie plime contractols or sub-contractors or any otlier pel'son perforiling poltions of the work

$ 3.3.14 The Construction Managel shall detennine in general that the Wolk of each Contractot'is being performed in

accordance with the requirements of the Corrtract Documents and noti$i the Ownet', Contractor and Architect of
defects and deficiencies in the Woll<. The Constluction Managel shall have tlie authot'ity to reject Work that does not

confolm to the Conh'act Documents and shall notify the Architect about the rejection. The failure of the Construction

Manager to reject Woll< shall llot constitute acceptance of the Work, The Construction Managel shall lecord any

rejection of Work in its daily log aud include information regalding the rejected Work in its plogless reports to the

AIA Document C132-2019. Copyright@ 1973, 1980, 1992,2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstituleof Architects,""American lnstitute of

Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and 'AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Archilects. This document was produced al 12:37:41 
1 0

ET on O3t2412O25 under Order No.21 1 4469433 which explres on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, ls licensed for one-tlme use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
user Notes: (1903638648)

lnit.



Arclritecl ancl Ownclpursuanl tcl Scctiorr 3.3.22.1, Upon u,r'itten autholization flotn the Owtter, the Constluction
Manager rnay lequile ancl nral<e arrangel.nsnts l'ol additional inspection ol testing olthc \A/orlt in accoldance u'itlr the

provisions of the Contract I)ocuutents, whethcl ol nol tlre Worl< is lablicated, installed ol oontpleted, ancl the

Corrstnrction Managel sttallgive timely notice to tlre Architect of when anrl where tlre tests ancl inspectiorrs are to be

nrade so that the Alchitect rnay be present for suclt plocedut'es.

S 3.3.15 The Constluction Manager sliall advise and consult with the Ownel and Architect duling the perfor:mance of
its Construction Phase Services. The Construction Manager shall have autholity to act on behalf of the Ownel only to

tire extent provided in this Agreernent. l'he Consh'uction Manager shall not have control over, charge of, or
responsibility fol the construction rneans, methods, teclrniques, sequellces or procedures, or for safety precautions and

prograns in counection with the Work of eacir of the Contraotors, since these are solely the Contractor's rights and

responsibilities under the Contract Documents. The Construction Manager shall not be responsible fol a Contractor's

failure to perfolxl the Work in accoldance with the rcquireinents of the Contlact Documents. The Construction

Manager shall be responsible for tlie Construction Manager's negligent acts or omissions, but shall not have control
over ol'charge of, and sliall not be responsible for', acts or ornissions of the Contractors, Subconh'actors, or their agents

or employees, or any othel'pel'sons ot entities performing porlions of the Work.

S 3.3,16 The Construction Manager shall transmit to ihe Architect requests for interpretations, aud t'equests for
infolrnatiou of the meaning and intent of the Dlawings and Specifications, and plovide its written t'ecotntnendation.

The Construction Manager shall assist in the lesolution of questions that rnay at'ise.

$ 3.3.17 The Construction Manager shall review requests for changes, assist in negotiating Contractots' proposals,

subrnit recornnrendations to the Alchitect and Owner, and, if the proposed changes at'e accepted or required by the

Owner, prepare Change Orders or Constrtction Change Directives that incorpolate the Architect's trtodifications to

the Contract Documents.

$ 3.3.18 The Construction Manager shall assist the initial Decision Maker in the leview, evaluation and

docurnentation of Claims, subject to Section 4.2.2.7 .

S 3.3,19 Utilizing the subrnittal sciredules provided by eacir Contractor, the Consh'uction Manager shall prepare, and

revise as llecessaly, a Ploject submittal schedule incorpolating infor-mation frorn the Olvner, Owner's cousultants,

Owner's Sepalate Conh'actols and vendors, govenxllelital agencies, and pai'ticipants in tlie Project ullder the

rnanagement of the Construction Manager. The Ploject submittal schedule and any revisions shall be submitted to the

Alcliitect for approval.

$ 3.3.20 The Construction Manager shall prornptly leview all Shop Drawings, Product Data, Sarnples, and othet

submittals fi'oni the Contractors for compliance with the submittal lequirements of the Contract, coot'dinate subillittals
with information contained ir.r related docurnents, and transmit to the Ar:chitect those that the Construction Manager

recornmends fol apploval. The Consh'uction Manager's actions shall be taken in accot'dance with the Project submittal

schedule approved by tlie Architect, or in the absence of an apploved Project subr.nittal schedule, with sttch l'easonable

plornptness as to cause no delay in the Wolk ol in the activities of the Cor.rtractot's, the Owner, or the Architect.

S 3.3.20.1 Ifprofessional design services or certifications by a design prof'essional related to syster.ns, uratet'ials, or
equiprnent are specifically lequit'ed of the Contractors by the Conh'act Docunrents, the Conshuction Managel shall

review those submittals fol sequencing, constmctability, and cooldination iurpacts on the other Contractors. The

Consh'uction Manager shall discuss its findings with the Owrel and the Architect, and coordinate resolution, as

necessary, of any such impacts.

S 3.3.21 The Construction Manager shall keep a daily log containing a recold of weathet', each Contlactor's Work on

the site, number of wolkers, identification of equipment, Work accomplished, problerns ettcoutrtered, and other

sirnilar t'elevant data as the Ownel may lequire.

S 3.3.21,1 The Consh'uction Managel shall collect, r'eview fol accuracy, and compile the Contractors' daily logs; and

irrclude thern in the Construction Manager''s reports plepared and subrnitted in accordance with section 3.3.21 .2.

AIA Document C 132 - 2019. Copyright @ 1973, 1980, 1952, 2005, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of
Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architecls. This documentwas produced at12137i41 n
ET on 0312412A25 under Order No.21 1 4469433 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, ls licensed for one{ime use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
user Notes: (190363864B)

lnit.



S 3.3.21.2 T|e Construction Managel shall lecolcl the progless of the Ploject. On a monihly basis, or otherwise as

agreed to by the Owner., the Coqstluction Manager shallsubmit \\'r'itten plogress reports to tlte Ou'nef and Architcct,

sho*,ing percerltages of corupletiorl ancl oihel infomtatiorl identified below:

Woll< conrpleted fol the lteriod;
Pfoj ect schedLrle status;

Subrnittal sc}edule ancl status leport, including a suuurat'y of remairiing and outstanding subniittals;

Reqtrest for infor:rnation, Change Order, ancl Coustrnctiott Change Directive status reports;

Tests and inspection reports;

Status leport of nonconforrning and rejected Wolk;
Daily logs;
Summary of all Contractors' Applications for Payment;

Cumulative total of the Cost of the Wor{< to date including the Construction Manager's cornpensation

and leirnbursable expenses at thejob site, ifany;
Cash-flow and forecast reports;
Photographs to docuureut the progress ofthe Plojeci;
Status repolts ol1 petmits and approvals of authorities having jurisdiction; and

Any othel iterns the Owttet'nray l'equire:

.1

.2

.3

.4

.5

.6

,7

.8

.9

.10

,11

.12

.13

$ 3.3.21.3 Irr addition, fol Projects constlucted on the basis of the Cost of the Worl<, the Const|uction Manage| sliall

include ttre follou,ing additional infomration irr its progress repol'ts:

,1 Contlactors' wolk force repor'ts;

.2 Equipment utilization rePort;

.3 Cost sulnruary, colllpatillg achral costs to updated cost estinlates; and

.4 Any othel items as the Orvner tnay requit'e:

$ 3.3.22 Utilizing the docuurents pr.ovided by the Conh'actols, the Construction Manager shall rnalce available, at the

Froject site, the Contract Documents, including Change Orders, Construction Change Directives, and othet'

Moiificatiols, i1 good order and marked currently to indicate field changes and selections made during consh'uction,

and the approved Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and sirnilar lequired submittals. These shall be in electronic

fonn or pup.r.opy, availabie to tire Owner, Alchitect, and Contractols. Upon completion of the Project, the

Construction Manager shall delivel thern to the Owner.

$ 3,3.23 The Colstruction Manager shall atrarige fol the delivery, storage, pl'otection and security of
6wner-purchased rnaterials, syst;lr1s and equipment that are a pafi of the Ploject until such iterns at'e incot'pot'ated into

the Wolk.

S 3.3.24 Witli the Owner's maintenance personnel, the Construction Manager shall observe tlte Contractol's' final

Lsting and start-up of utilities, operational systelns and equipment and obsele any cotnurissioning as the Contt'act

Docurnents tnay require.

$ 3.3.25 W[en the Construction Managel considers each Conhactor's Work or a designated portion theleof

substantially conplete, the Construction Manager shall, jointly witli that Contractor, prepare for the Architect a list of

inconplete or unsatisfactory iterns and a schedule for their completion. The Construction Manager shall assist the

Arcliiiecr in concluctipg inspections to detemine whethel the Work or designated portion thereof is substantially

cornplete.

$ 3,3.26 When the Wolk of atl of the Contractors, or designated por'lion thereof, is substantially complete, the

Constructiol Manager shall prelrale, and the Constntction Mauager and Architect shall execute, a Cerlificate of
Substantial Conipleiion. The Conshuction Manager shall submit the exectrted Certificate to the Owner aud

Coptractors. T[e Construction Malager shall coordinate the correction and cornpletion of the Wori<. Following

issualce of a Certificate of Substantial Completion of the Work or a designated portion thereof, the Construction

Manager shall perfonn an inspection to coufir'rn the completion of the Wolk of the Contt'actors aud make

recomnendatiols to tire Architect when the Work of all of the Contractors is leady for final inspection. The

Consiruction Manager shall assist the Architect in conducting the final inspection.

AIA Document C132 - 2019. Copyright Olnlr' Architects," "AlA," lhe AIA Logo, and "AlA
1973, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019 reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of. All rights

rks of TheConlract Documents" are tradema American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 12:37:41

Ef on 0312412O25 under Order No.2114469433 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright
User Notes

violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com
(1S0363B648)

12



S 3.3.27 The Constluction it4anagel sliall folr.r,alcl to the Or.vner', with a copy to the Arcllitect, the follolving
infot'rlation received fr:orn the Contractols: (l) certilrcates of insurance; (2) consent of surety or sttt€ties, if'any, to

recluction in or par.tial Lclease of letainage or thc nral<ing of llnal paynlent; (3) aftidavits, reccipts, rcleases atld waivets

of liens or.bol6s indeurnifying the Owner against liens; and (4) any other docuurentation requiled of tlte Cont|acto|s

undel tlie Contract [)ocuments, including watl'anties and similar sutrmittals.

S 3.3,28 The Constr.uction Managel shall coordinate receipt, and delivery to the Owner, of othet items provided by the

Contractors, stich as keys, uranuals, and recot'd drawings. The Construction Managel sirall folu'ard to the Arcliiiect a

final Project Application for Payment and Ploject Certificate for Payurent, or a final Application for Payurent and final

Certificate for Payrnent, upon the Contlactors' compliance u'ilh the tequireurents of the Contract Docutrrents.

$ 3.3.29 Duties, responsibilities and limitations of auttrority of the Construction Manager as set folth in the Contt'act

Documents shall not be restricted, rnodified or extended witltout written consent of the Owtrer, Construction Manager,

Ar-cliitect, and Contractors. Cousent shall not be unt'easonably withtield.

S 3.3.30 Upon lequest of the Owner, and prior to the expiration of one year fi'oln the date of Substantial Cotnpletion,

ihe Constluction Managel shall, without additional colnpensation, conduct a rneeting with the Owner and Arcliitect to

rcview the facility operations and perfonnance.

ARTICLE 4 SUPPLEMENTAL AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES

$ 4.1 Supplemental Services

S +.,|.1 The services listed below al'e not included in Basic Services but rnay be required for the Project. The

Construction Manager shall plovide the listed Supplerner-rtal Services only if specihcally designated in the table below

as the Construction Manager:'s responsibility, and the Owner shalI cornpensate the Consh'uction Managel as provided

in Section 1 1.2. Unless otierwise specifically addressed in this Agreernent, if neithel tire Owner nor the Constluction

Manager is clesignated, the parties agree that the listed Supplemental Service is not being provided for the P|oject.

(Designate the Constructioit |ulanager's Supplenrcntal Sen'iees and the Awner's Supplentental Sen'ices required fot
the Pioject by indicating whethet the Consil'uction Manager or Ov,ner shall be responsibleJbr providing the

identi/iect SLtpplenentrtl Sentice. Insert a descriptiort of the Supplernetttal Sen,ices in Section 4.1.2 below or attach the

description of services as an exhibit to this Agreentent-)

Supplemental Services Responsibility
(Cons b'trction Manager, Ouurer ot'

not w'avided)

4,1.1.1 Measured Owner'

4.1.1,2 Tenant-related services Owner

4.1.1.3 Corntnissioni Owner

G 4.1.1.4 Development of a cotrulissioning plan Owner

$ 4.1.1 .5 Sustainable Proiect Services ptllsuant to Section 4. I .3 Owner

$ 4.1.1.6 Furnitule, furnishings and equipnlent delively, and installation

coordination

Owner

4.1.1 .7 and assistance Owner

{ 4.1.1.B Assistance rvith site selectiou Owner

6 4.1.1 .S Assistance rvitl, selection of the Alchitect Owner

$ 4.1.1.10 Fumisir land survey Owner

4.1.1.11 Furnish sel'vlces Owner

4.1.1.12 Provide ittsurance advice Owner

$ 4.1.1.13 Provide sttpplemental Project risk anaiysis and mitigation C)wrrer

4.1.1.14 Stakeholder Owner

4.1.1.15 Owrer cooldination Owner

4.1.1.16 Coordination of Owner's Conh'actors Owner

4.1.1.17 Other Services Owner

AIA Document C132 - 2019. Copyright O 1973, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of

Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documsnts'' are lrademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects, This document was produced al 12'.37:41

Ef on 0312412025 under Order No.21 14469433 whlch expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Conlract Docunrentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail

lnit.

User Notes:
docinfo@aiacontracts.com.

(1 903638648)

13



$ 4.1.2 Description of Supplemental Services

$ A.t.Z.t A clcscription of each Supplentental Scrvice idcntifiecl in Section 4.1.1 as tlre Constluction Managcr's

lesponsibility is plovided belorv.
())scr.ibe tn tletiil the Constrtrction A,latrager's Supplemerrtal Sert,ices identified in Section 4.1.1 ot', if set.fottlr itt ntt

exhihit, identify the e-rhibit.)

$ 4.1.2.2 A description of each Supplemerrtal Service identified in Section 4.1.1 as the Owner's lesponsibility is

provided below.'(Describe 
irt 4etail the Ov,ner's Supplernental Sen ices identified in Section 4. I . I ot', if 'tet forth in an exhibit, identify

the exhibit,)

$ 4.1.3 If the Or,vnel identified a Sustainable Objective in Article 1, the Construction Managet' sltall provide, as a

iupplemental Service, the Sustainability Services required in AIA Docutnent E235"tM-2019, Sustainable Plojects

nxiiUit, Constructiol Manager as Adviser Edition, attached lo this Agreernent. The Ownet'shall courpensate the

Construction Managel as provided in Section I 1.2'

$ 4.2 Construction Manager's Additional Services

$ l.Z.t The ConsirLrction Manager may provicle Additional Services after execution of this Agreernent, without

|rvalidatigg tiris Agreernent. Exiept fol iervices reqr-riled due to the fault of the ConstrLtction Managet', any Additional

Services providect irr accordance with this Section 4.2 shall entitle the Construction Manager to conlpensation

pursuant to Section I 1.3.

$ 4.2.2 Upol recognizing the need to perform the foltowing Additionat Services, the Consh'uction Managel shall

notify the Own"t rith r.easonable promptness ancl explain the facts and cit'cumstances giving lise to the need' The

Construction Manager. shall not proceed to provide the following Additional Set'vices until the Construction Managet'

leceives the Owner's wlitten autirot'ization:
.1 Setvices necessitated by a change in the Initial Infolmation, previous instructions or applovals given by

the Owner, or a matelial change in the Project including size, quality, compiexity, the Ownet''s

schedule or budget for Cost of the Work, or pl'ocurelltent ol delivery method, or bid packages in

additiol to those listed in Section 1.1.6. Services necessitated by sections 6.4 and 6.6 shall not be

considered additional services;

.2 Services necessitated [y the enactment or levision of codes, laws, r'egrrlations or official interyretations

after the date of this Agreetnent;
.3 Services necessitated by decisions of the Owner not lendered in a tirnely lnanner or any other failu|e of

pelformance on the palt of the Owner'ol the Owner's other consultants or conh'actors;

.4 Frepar.ation of clocuurentation for alteutate bid or ploposal t'equests proposed by the Owner';

.5 Preparation for', and attendance at, a public presentatiott, nreeting ol'hearing;

.6 Preparation for, and attendance at, a dispute resoiution proceeding or legal pl'oceeding' except where

the Constluction Manager is palty tileleto;
.7 Consultation concerning replacement of Work resulting fi'om fire or other cause during conshuction

and fur.nishilg serices required in connection with the replacement of such Work; or'

.8 Assistance to the Initial Decisior.r Maker.

$ 4.2.3 To avoicl deiay i1 tire Constluction Phase, the Construction Manager shall provide the following Additional

ier.vices, notify the Owler with reasonable prornptness, anrJ explaiu the facts and circtrmstances giving |ise to the

need. If, upon ieceipt of the Construction ManageL's notice, the Ownel detennines that all or parts of the services al'e

not r.eqtiire4, the Owner.shall give pl'olrpt wlitten notice to the Constr^uction Managet of the Owner''s detertnination.

The Owner slrall conpensate the Constluction Manager for the services provided plior to the Constluction Mauager's

receipt of the Owner''s notice:
.1 providing assistance to the Initial Decision Maker in evaluating an extensive number of Clailns

submitted by a Contractot'ol'others iu counection with the Wolk.

AIA Document C 132 - 2019. Copyright @ 1 973, 1 980, 1 992, 2003, and 201 9. All rights reserved-

Architects," "AlA," lhe AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American
ET on O3t2412025 under Order No.21 1446S433 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is

"The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of
lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced al 12:37:41

licensed {or one-time use only, and may only be used in
Init.

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts com

[Jser Notes: (1903638648)

14



,2 Services lcquired in an cntergency to coordinaie the activities oi'a Contt'actor or Contractors in the

event ol-risl( of personal injury ol selious property clamagc, consistentwitlt Section 3.3.15.

$ 4,2.4 E,xcept lol selvices lequiled under Sectiou 3.3.30, Construction Phase Selvices plovided trrot'e thatl 60 days

after (l) the clate of Substantial Completion olthe Worl<, oL (2) the anticipated date of Substantial Conrpletion

identified in the Initial Infomration, whichever is earlier', shall be cotnpensated as Additional Services to the extent the

Construction Managel incurs additional cost in providing those Construction Phase Services.

$ 4.2.5 IftheservicescoveledbythisAgreementhavenotbeenconlpletedq,ithintwenty-four(24)montiisofthedate
of this Agreertrent, througlr no far-rlt olthe Construction Manager, extensiotr of the ConstrLrction lV{anager's services

beyond that time shall be cornpensated as Additional Services.

ARTICLE 5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

$ 5.1 Unless otherwise provided for under' lhis Agreement, the Owner shall provide information in a tirnely Ilanner
regarding requirements fol ancl lirnitations on the Project, inclwling a written progratrt, which shall set forlh ihe

Owner's objectives; schedule; constraints and criteria; special equiprnent; systelns; and site lequirernents.

$ 5.2 The Oq,ler shall establish the Owner's budget fol the Pi'oject, including (i) the budget fol the Cost of the Work
as defined in Section 6.1; (2) the Owner''s other costs; and (3) reasonable contingencies related to all of these costs.

The Owner shall upclate the Owner''s budget for the Project as necessat'y tlrroughout the dulation of the Project until
final coinpletion. If the Owner significantly increases or decleases the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, the

Owner shall noti$r the Construction Manager and Architect. The Owner and the Architect, in consultation witli the

Construction Manager', shall thereafter agree to a corresponding change in the Project's scope and qualify.

$ 5.3 The Owner acknowledges that accelerated, phased, ol fast-track design and constt'uclion provides a benefit, but

also calries r.vith it the lisk of additional costs. If the Or.vner selects accelerated, phased ol fast-tlack scheduling, the

Orvnel agrees to include in the budget for the Project sufficient contingencies to cover such costs.

$ 5.4 The Owner shall retain an Alchitect to provide sert,ices, duties and responsibilities as desclibed in AIA
Docurnent B132-2019, Standard Form olAgreeurent Between Owner and Alchitect, Construction Manager as

Advisel Edition. Tlre Owner slrall provide tire Consh'uction Manager with a copy of the scope of services in

the agreernent executed between the Ownel and Architect, and any ftlrther modifications to the Architect's scope of
services in the agt'eement.

$ 5.5 The Owner shall identify a representative authorized to act on the Owner's behalf with respect to the Ploject. The

Owner shall render decisions pertaining to doctunents the Constt'ttction Manager submits in a timely rnanner in order

to avoid unreasonable delay in the orderiy and sequential progress oftlie Construction Manager's services.

$ 5.6 Unless plovided by the Construction Manager', the Owner shall furnish surveys to desclibe physical

characteristics, legal limitations and utilily locations fol the site of the Project, and a wlitten legal description of the

site. Tlie surveys and legal infonnation shall include, as applicable, grades and lines ofstreets, alleys, paveurents and

adjoining propetty and struchtres; desigr-rated wetlands; adjacent drainage; rights-of-way, reshictious, easenents,

encLoachments, zoning, deed restrictions, boundaries, and contouls ofthe site; locations, diurensions, and other

llecessaly data with respect to exisiing buildings, othet improvenlents and tlees; artd infonuation concelning available

utility services and lines, both public and plivate, above and below glade, including inverts and depths. All the

inforniation on the survey shall be referenced to a Ploject benchntark.

$ 5,7 Unless provided by the Construction Manager, the Ownel shall furnish senr'ices of geotechnical engiueers,

wliich rnay ir.rclude test borings, test pits, detemrinations of soil bearing values, pelcolation tests, evaluations of
Irazardous matetials, seisntic evaluation, glound corrosion tests and resistivity tests, including necessary opelations for
anticipating subsoil conditions, with written repol'ts and appropliate tecomnlendations.

$ 5.B The Owner shall provide the Supplemental Services designated as the Owner's responsibility in Section 4.I.I.

$ 5.9 If the Owner identified a Sustainable Objective in Article l, the Owuer shall fulfill its responsibilities as required

irr AIA Docunent E235"tM*2019, Sustainable Projects Exliibit, Construction Managel as Advisel Edition, attached to

this Agleement.

AIA Document C 132 - 2O1g. Copyright G) 1973, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "Amerlcan lnslitute of
Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are lrademarks of The Amsrican lnstitute of Archltects. This document was produced at 12:37:41

ET on 03t2412O25 under Order No.21 14469433 whlch expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one{ime use only, and may only be used ln

accordance wi(h lhe AIA Contract Documents@ Terms of Service. To reporl copyright violalions, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
llser Notes: (1903638648)

lnit. 15



$ 5.10 1-he Or.r,ner shall cooldinate the selvices of its oi.vn consultants r.l,ith tliose sel'vices proviclecl by tlle Constluction

Mapager. Upon the Coustrr"rction Manager's request, the Ownel shatl funiish copies of the scope of selvices in thc

contracts bet\\,een tlie Ownel alld the Ou,ner''s consultants. 
-l'lie Owner shall furnish the set'r,ices of consultants othet'

than tftose designated as the responsibility of the Constluction Mauagel in this Agreernent, or autholize the

Construction Managel to furnish them as an Aclditional Service, u,hen tlie Cor.rstruction Manager requests such

se1ices and demonstrates that they are reasonably required by the scope of tlre Project. The Owner shall requile that

its colsultants alcl contractols rnaintain insulance, including professional liability insurance, as appropliate to the

services or work provided.

$ 5.11 T[e Owner shall furnish tests, inspections and reports required by larv or the Contract Docutnents, such as

str.ucfural, mechanical, and chenrical tests, tests fol air and rvatel pollution, and tests for hazardous oraterials.

$ 5.12 T[e Owgel sirall ftlrnish all legal, insurance and accountirlg services, including auditing setvices, tliat nray be

reasonably necessal'y at any iime for the Project to tneet the Owner's needs and interests.

$ 5.13 The Owner shall provide prornpt wlitten notice to the Construction Manager and Alchitect if the Owner

becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Ploject, inciuding euors, omissions ot' inconsistencies in the Alchitect's

Instruments of Service or any fault or defect in tlte Consh'uction Managet''s set'vices.

$ 5.14 The Owner Leselves the light to pelfolm construction and operations related to the Project with the Owner's

own forces, and to awald contracts in conneciion with the Ploject which are not part of the Construction Manager's

responsibilities undel this Agreernent. The Conshuction Managel shall notify the Owner if any sucli independent

action wilt interfere with the Construction Manager's abilify to perforrn the Conshuction Manager's responsibilities

upder this Agreement. When pelfor-rning conshuction ol operations related to the Project, tlte Orvnet'agrees to be

subject to the sarne obligations and to have the satne rights as the Contractors.

$ 5.1 5 The Owper shall con"rmunicate with the Contractors and the Constluction lvlattager's consultants througlt the

Consh-r-rction Manager about malters al'ising out of or relating to the Conh'act Docutnents. The Ownel and

Conshuction Manager shall include the Architect in all comtnunications that relate to ol affect the Architect's setvices

or pr.ofessional lesponsibilities. The Owner shall promptly notifu the Alchitect of the substance of any direct

comprgnications befween the Owner and the Construction Manager othelwise r'elating to the Project. Conlmunications

by and with the Architect's consultants shall be through tlre Architect.

$ 5.16 Before executing the Contracts for Constluction, tire Owner shall coordinate the Constluction Manager's dttties

and r.esponsibilities set folth in the Contracts fol Constluction with tlie Construction Manager's seLvices set forth in

this Agr.eernent. The Owner slrall plovide the Construction Manager a copy of the executed agreelnellts between the

Ownel and Contlactors, including the General Conditions of the Contracts lor Construction.

$ 5.17 The Owner shall provide the Construction Mauager access to the Project site prior to commencemeut of the

Wor.k a1d shall obligate the Contractols to provide the Construction Manager access to the Work wherever it is in
preparation 01' ptogress.

$ 5.18 Within 15 days aftel receipt of a written request frorn the Coustt'uction Managet', the Owner shall fur'nish the

iequested information as necessaly and relevant for tlie Consh'uction Manager to evaluate, give notice of, or enfot'ce

lien riglits.

ARTICLE 6 COST OF THE WORK

$ 6.1 For purposes of this Agreement, the Cost of the Wolk shall be the iotal cost to the Owner to constluct all

elements of tlte Project designed ol specified by the Architect and shall include the Contlactors' general conditions

costs, overhead and profit. Ttre Cost of the Wol'k also includes the reasonable value of labot', matel'ials, and equipment,

donated to, or otherwise furnished by, the Owner. The Cost of the Work includes the compensation of the Coustnrction

Manager and Constluction Manager's Consultants during the Construction Phase only, including cotnpensation for'

reirnbursable expellses at the job site, if any. The Cost of the Wor{< does not include the contpensation of the Architect;

the costs of the land, rights-of-way, financing, or contingencies for changes in the Work; or othet costs tlrat are the

responsibility of the Owner'.

AIA Document C 1g2 - 2019. Copyright o 1g73, 1 gB0, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Arclritects," "American lnstitute of

Architects,,' ,.AlA," the AIA t-ogo,'and",ltn Contiact Documents" are trademarks of the American lnstitute of Architocts. This document was produced al 12:37:41

ET on O3:24!Z0ZS under Order ir1o.2114469433 whlch expires on O6l3Ot2O25, is not lor resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Conlract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com

user Notes: - (1s03638648)

lnit. 16



$ 6.2 'fhe Orvner''s budget for the Cost of tlte S/olk is plovided in Initial lnfolnratiort, and shall be adjustccl tltroughottt

the Ploject as requiled under Sections 5.2 and 6.4. Evaluations of the Orvuet''s btrdget lol the Cost of tlie Wolk, ancl the

estimates of the Cost of the Work plepared by the Constluction Manager, represent the Constltrctiotr Mariager's
judgment as a pelson or entity farnilial u'ith tlie constlirction industry. It is recognized, horvevet', that neithel'tlie
Construction Manager nol the Orvnel' has conh'ol over the cost of labor, ntatelials; ol equipn.rent; the Conh'acto|s'

methods of deterrnining bid prices; or conpetitive bidding, malket, or negotiating conditions. Accoldingly, the

Construction Manager cannot and does not warrant 01' represent that bids ol negotiated prices i.vill not vary fi'onl the

Olvner''s buclget for the Cost of the Wolk, or {rom any estimate of the Cosi of the Wolk, ol evaluatiotr, prepared ot

agreed to by the Constluction Manager'.

$ 6.3 IftheArciritectisprovidingcostestimatingservicesasaSupplernental Service,andadisclepancyexists
be[n'een the Construction Manager's cost estinlates and the Architect's cost estinlaies, the Construction Manager and

the Architect shall wollt together to rsconcile the cost estimates.

$ 6.4 If the Construction Manager's estilnate of the Cost of the Work exceeds tlte Owner''s budget fol the Cost of the

Wolk, the Constluction Manager, in consultation with the Arciritect, shall rnake appropriate recotnmendations to the

Owner to adjust the Project's size, quality, or budget for the Cost of the Work, and the Owner shall cooperate with the

Construction Managel and Architect in making such adjustments.

$ 6.5 If the Conshuction Manager's estimate of the Cost of the Work exceeds the Owner's budget for the Cost of the

Work, the Ownel shall
.1 give wliiten approval of an increase in the budget fol the Cost of the Work;
.2 temrinate in accordance with Section 9.5;
.3 in consultation with lhe Construction Manager and Architect, revise the Project progtam, scope, or

quality as requil'ed to redttce the Cost of the Work; or
.4 itnpletneut any other rnuhrally acceptable alternative.

$ 6.6 If the Ownel chooses to revise the Project prograrn, scope, or quality to reduce the Cost of the Work pursuant to

Section 6.5.3, or ifthe bids or ploposals received frout the ptospective Conttactors, in the aggregate, exceed the

Owner's budget fol the Cost of the Work, and the Owner chooses to revise tlie Project program, scope, or quality to

reduce the Cost of the Work , the Construction Manager shall coopelate with the Owner and Architect to develop the

necessaly levisions, update the cost estimate, and obtain additional bids. The Construction Managel will perfor-nt the

services desclibed in Sections 6.4 and 6.6 without additional compensation.

ARTICLE 7 COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES

The Constr-uction Managel and the Construction Manager's consultants, if any, shall not owll or claim a copyright in
the Instrurnents of Service. The Construction Manager', the Consfi'uction Manager:'s consultants, if any, and the Owner'

wan'ant that in hansrnitting Instrunrents of Service, or any othel inforrnatiou, the tlansrnitting parly is the copyligltt
owner of sucli information or iras permission from the copyright owner to h'ansmit such information for its use on the

Proiect.

ARTICLE B CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

$ 8.1 General

S S.1.1 The Owner and Construction Manager shall commence all claims and causes of action against the other and

alising out of ol related to this Agreenlent, whetiier in contract, tort, or otherwise, in accotdance with the l'equirenlents

of the binding dispute resolntion urethod selected in this Agleement and within the period specified by applicable law,

but in any case not more than l0 years after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work. The Orvnet' and

Conshuction Manager waive all claims and causes of action not comlnenced in accordattce with this Section 8.1.1.

S 8,1.2 To the extent damages ale covered by ptopelly insurance, the Owner and Consh'uction Manager waive all

rights against each other and against the contractors, consultants, agents, and employees ofthe othel fol damages,

except suclr rights as they nray have to the proceeds of such insuLance as set forth in AIA Document A232-2019,
General Conditions of the Contract for Construction. The Ownel or tire Constt'uction Manager, as appropl'iate, shall

reqnire of the contlactols, consultants, agents, and ernployees of any of theur, similat waivet's irt favot' of the other

palties euunrerated helein.

AIA Document C 132 - 2019. Copyright @ 1973, 1980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of

Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Docunrents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced al 12'.37:4'l

Ef on O3!2412025 under Order No .2114469433 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is liconsed for one-time use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (190363864B)

lnit. 17



$ S.1.3'I'lie Constructiol Manager sliall indeninify and holcl the Orvner and the Ownct''s officels autl enlployees

iras.;less fi.opr and against clamagcs, losscs ancl judgments alising floni claims by thild parties, including t'easonable

attorneys' i,ees alcl 
"ip.nr"s 

recovelablc uncler applicable larv, but only to the exteut they a|e causcd by the negligent

acts or onissions of the Constructiol Manager, its entplol,ses and its consultants in the performance of professional

selvices undel this Agleernent. The Constluction Manager''s obligation to indernni$r and liold the Owner ar.rd the

Owner's officers and ernployees hannless cloes not include a ciuty to defend. The Construction Manager's duty to

indelinifu the Owner.uucler this Section 8.1.3 shall be lirnited to the available proceeds of the insulance coverage

required by this Agreernent.

$ S.1.4 The Construction Manager- and Owner waive consequeutial, special, incidental and punitive damages fol'

iluin1r, disputes, or other nratteis in question, arising out of or relatitlg to this Agreernent. This rnutual waivel is

applicable, without lirnitation, to all consequential damages due to either party's temrination of tllis Agreement,

except as specifically provided in Section 9.7.

$ 8.2 Mediation

$ e.Z.t any claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement shall be subject to

mediation as a condition precedent to binding dispute resolution. If such tnatter t'elates to or is the subject of a lien

arising out of the Construction Manager's services, the Construction Managel nray proceed in accordance witlt

applicable laq, to comply with tlte lien notice or filing deadlines prior to resolution of the matter by rnediation or by

binding dispute resolution.

$ 8.2.2 The Owner and Constrirction Manager shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and othel malters in question

betweel them by mecliation, which, rrnless the parties rnutually agree othetwise, shall be adrninisteled by tire

Arnerican Arbitration Association in accoldance with its Consh'uction Industry Mediation Procedur-es in effect on the

date of this Agreernent. A lequest for mediation slrall tre niacle in writing, deliveled to the otltel party to this

Agr.eernent, una nt"a with the person or entity adn'rinisteling the niediation. Tlte reqttest may be rnade conculrently

wlth t5e filing of a cornplaint oi.other appropriate demand for binding dispuie lesoiution but, in srich event, rllediation

shall proceed in advance ofbinding dispute resolution proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a

period of 60 days fi.on the date of fiting, unless stayed fol a longer peliod by agreernent of ihe palties or cottrt order. If
a' arbitration pi.oceeding is stayed pursuant to ihis section, the palties rnay nonetheless pt'oceed to the selection of the

albitlator'(s) and agree upon a scheduie for later proceedings.

$ S,2.3 The par.ties shall shale the mecliator's fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation sirall be held in the place

irrhere the pioiect is located, unless anothel location is rnutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall

be enforceable as settlernent agleements in any coutt havingjulisdiction thereof.

$ S.2.4 IfthepartiesdonotresolveadisputethroughmediationpursuanttothisSectionS.2,themethodofbinding
dispute t'esolution shall be the following:
(Checlc the appropriate box.)

I ] Arbitlation pursuant to Section 8.3 of this Agreement

ill Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction

I I Other: (Specifl)

If the Owner and Construction Managel do not select a method of binding dispute tesolution, ot' do not subsequently

agree in wr.itipg to a bin6ing dispute resoiution method other than litigation, the dispute wiit be resolved in a coult of
corrpetent jurisdiction.

$ 8.3 Arbihation

5 A.S.t If the parties have selected albitration as the rnethod for binding dispute resolution in this Agleernent, any

ilaim, dispute or. other natter in question alising out of or l'eiated to this Agreement subject to, but not resolved by,

nediation shall be subject to arbiiration, which, unless the palties mutually agree otherwise, shall be administeled by

the Arlerican Arbitration Association in accorclance with its Construction Industry Arbih'ation Rules in effect on the

AIA Document C 132 - 201s. Copyright @ 1 973, 1 980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reseNed

Architects," ,,AlA," the AIA Logo, and ''AlA contract Documents" are trademarks of The American

Ef on OJ12412025 under Order No.21 1 4469433 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is

"The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of
lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced aI 12137 .41

licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
lnit

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Ternrs of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mall docinfo@aiacontracts.com.

User Noles: (1 903638648)

18



{ate olthis Agleeurent. A clenrand for arbiilation shall be macle in wriling, delivelecl to tlre otlrel party to this

Agleerrent, and filecl witti the llerson ol errtity administelirlg the albitralion

S 8.3.1 .1 A dernald fot' ar'bitlatiol strall be rnacle no earlier tlian cotrcun'ently il'ith the filing of a l eque st fbr mediation,

but in ncl evelt shall it be macle aftel tlie date when the institutiou of legal ol equitable ploceedings based on the claim,

dispute ol' other mattel in question u,ould be barred by the applicable statute of lirnitations. For statute of limitations
pr.uposes, receipi of a written demand for- aibitlation by tlie persori ol entity administeling the arbitration shall

constitute the institution of iegal ol equitable proceedings based on the clain'r, dispute or other uratter: in question.

$ 8.3.2 The folegoing agreelltent to albih'ate, and other agreelnents to albitrate with an additional pelson or enti$ duly

colsented to by parties to this Agreernent, shall be specificalty enfoi'ceable in accot'dance with applicable law in any

court having jurisdiction thereof.

$ 8.3.3 The award rendered by the albitlator(s) shall be final, arrd judgrnent rnay be eutered upon it in accoldance with

applicable lau, in any court havingjurisdiction thereof.

$ 8.3.4 Consolidation or Joinder

S S.3.4.1 Eithel palfy, at its sole discletion, rnay consolidate an arbitralion cortducted tindel this Agt'eetnent rvith any

othel albitlation to whiclr it is a party provided that (l) the arbitration agreenlent governing the other arbitraiion
permits consoliciation; (2) tire albitlations to be consolidated substantially involve common questions of law or fact;

and (3) the arbitrations eniploy n.ratelially siniilal proceclural t'ules and rnethods for selectir.rg arbitrator(s).

$ S.3.4.2 Eittrel parry, at its sole discretion, may include by joindel persons or entities substantially ini'olved in a

cor11n1on question of law or fact whose presence is required if complete relief is to tre accolded in arbitl'ation, provided

that the palty sought to be joined consents in writing to such joinder. Consent to arbitration involving an additional
pel'son or entity shall not constitute consent to arbih'ation of any claim, dispute or othel matter in question not

described in the written consent.

S 8.3.4.3 The Ownel and Construction Manager grant to any person or entity made a pafy to an arbitlation conducted

undel this Section 8.3, whether by joinder or consolidation, the same lights ofjoinder and consolidation as the Owner

and Construction Managel under tliis Agreenrent.

$ 8.4 The pt'ovisions of ttlis Article 8 shall survive the tertnination of this Agreernent.

ARTICLE 9 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

$ 9,1 If tlre Owner fails to rnake payrnents to the Construction Managel in accoldauce with this Agreetneut, such

failule slrall be consideled substantial nor.rperformance and cause fol telmination or, at the Constluction Manager's

option, cause for suspension of perforrnance of services under this Agt'eetnent. If the Construction Manager elects to

suspend services, the Construction Manager shall give seveu days' written notice to the Owner before suspending

services. In tlie event of a suspension of serl/ices, the Constrr"rction Managel shall have no liability to the Owner for'

delay or clamage caused the Owner because of such snspension of services. Before resttming seLvices, the Ownel' shall

pay the Constr.uction Manager all sums due prior to suspension and any expenses incttn'ed in the iuterruption and

iesumption of the Constluclion Manager's selvices. The Constntction Manager's fees for the lelnaining services and

the tirne schedules shall be equitably adjusted.

$ 9.2 If the Owner suspends the Project, the Constluction Managel shall be conpensated fot'services performed prior'

to notice of such suspension. When the Ploject is resurled, the Constluction Manager sliall be colllpellsated for

expenses inculred in the interruption and resumption of the Consh'uction Manager's services. The Conshrrction

Manager's fees for tite rerlaining services and the time schedules shall be equitably adjusted.

$ 9.3 If the Owner suspends the Project for rnore than 90 cumulative days for reasolls other tlian the fault of the

Construction Manager, the Construction Manager rnay telminate this Agleement by giving not less than seven days'

written notice.

$ 9.4 Either party may temrinate this Agreement upon not less than seven days' written notice should the other party

iail substaltlally to pelfornr in accordance with the terms of this Agreernent through no fault of the palty initiating the

terrnination.

AIA Document C132-2}lg,Copyright@,1973, 1980,'1992,2009, and 20'19. All righls reserved. "TheAmerican lnstituteof Architects,""American lnstitute of

Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 12:37.41

ET on O3tZ4l2O25 under Order No,21 14469433 which expires on 06i30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one{ime use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Conlract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-ntail docinfo@alacontracts'com.
user Notes: (1903638648)

lnit 19



$ 9.5 lihe Ownet'ura1r ten.ninate this Agleement ullon not less than sevett clays' rvlittcn notice to thc Consttt"tction

Marragel for thc Ori,ner''s cortvertience atrd r.r'ithout cause.

$ 9.6 If the Owner tenninates this Agreernent for its convenience put'suant to Seclion 9.-5, ot'the Constructiort Manager'

terminates this Agreenrent pursuant to Section 9.3, the Olvnel shall courpensate the Construction Manager for services

pelfonned prior to telnrination, Reinibulsable Expenses incun'ed, and costs attributable to telruination, including the

costs attlibutable to the Construction Manager's tenrrination of consuliant agreelliellts.

$ 9.7 In addition to any arnorutts lraid under Section 9.6, if ttle Ownel terrniuates this Agleernent for its convetlience
pursuant to Section 9.5, or tlie Construction fuianagel tenninates this Agreernelit pursttant to Section 9.3, the Owner

shall pay to the Construction Manager the Following telmination fee:
(Set forth belov, Ihe aneunt of any 1s7'111171ation fee, ot' the method fot' detennirtittg atry terntinalion fee.)

An arnount equal to 10% of rernaining fees fol that respective phase to which the project is currently in.

$ 9.8 Except as otherwise expi'essly plovided irerein, this Agreement shail terminate olle year &'om the date of
Substantial Completion.

ARTICLE 1O MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

$ 1 0.1 This Agreement shatl be govemed by the law of the place whet'e the Project is located, excluding that
jurisdictior-r's choice oflaw rules. Ifthe parties irave selected arbitration as the urethod ofbinding dispute resolution, the

Fedelal A:'bitration Act shall govern Section 8.3.

$ 10.2 Telnrs in this Agreement shall have the sarne meaning as those in AIA Docutnent A232-2019, General

Conditions of the Contract for Construction, except fol pulposes of this Agleement, the tertn "Worl<" shall include the

work of all Contlactols under the adrninistraiion of the Construction Manager and the Arcliitecl.

$ 10.3 The Owner and Construction Manager, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns, and

legal representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Ownel nor the Construction Manager shall assign this Agl'eement

without the written collsent of the othel', except that the Ou,ner ll1ay assign this Agleernent to a lender ploviding
financing for the Project if the lendel agrees to assune the Owner's lights and obligations under this Agreeurent,

including any paylnents due to the Constluction Manager by the Owner prior to the assignment.

S 1 0.4 If the Owner requests the Construction Manager to execute certificates, the proposed language of sttcii

certificates shall be subrnitted to the Construction Manager for review at least l4 days pi'iol to the requested dates of
execution. If tlie Ownel requests the Consh'uction Manager to execute consents leasonably I'equired to facilitate

assignment to a lender, the Construction Managei'shail execute all such consents that are consistent with this

Agreernent, provided the proposed consent is subrnitted to the Construction Managet'for t'eview at least l4 days prior
to execution. The Constluction Manager shall not be requiled to execute certificates or consents that would lequire
knowledge, services, ol responsibilities beyond the scope of this Agleernent.

$ 10.5 Nothing contained in this Agreemeut siiall ct€ate a conh'achral relationsltip with, or a cause of action in favor
of, a third pally against either tlie Owner ol Constructiott Managet'.

$ 10.6 Unless otlierwise required in this Agreement, the Construction Managel shall have no responsibility for tlte
discovery, ptesence, handling, removal ol disposal of, ol exposure of persons to, liazardous trtatet'ials or toxic
substances in any forrn at the Project site.

$ 10.7 The Construction Manager shall have the right to include photographic or artistic replesentations of the design

of the Project among the Construction Manager's ploruotional and professionai rnaterials. The Construction Manager'

shall provide plofessional credit fol the Architect and tlie Contractors in tlie Construction Manager's promotionai

materials for the Project. The Constluction Managel shall be given reasonable access to the cornpleted Project to make

such representations. However', the Constu-r.rction Manager's nlat€riais shall not inclucle the Owner's confidential or
proprietary in{blmation if the Owner has previously advised the Cotrstt'uction Managel in wliting of the specific

informatiou consi<iered by the Ownel to be confidential or proprietary. The Owner shall provide plofessional cledit for

AIA Document C132 - 2015, Copyright @ 1973, 1 980, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnslitute of
Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produc€d aI 12:37:41

ET on O3124t2O25 under Order No.21 14469433 which explres on 06/30/2025, is not for resalo, is llcensed for one{ime use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-nrail docinfo@aiacontracts.conl.
User Notes: (1903638648)

lnit 20



tlie Constluction \4anagel in ([re Owner''s prornotional matelials fol the Project. This Section 10.7 shall suri'ive tlie

terruinatiop ollliis Agleotrenl unless the Owrrel terniinales this Agleenrettl l'or cattse ptusuarll to Section 9 4.

S 1 0.8 lf the Construction Manager or Ownel receives infomration specifically designatecl as "cottfidential" ot'
ibusiness propl'ictary," the receiving party shall keep such infonnation strictly confidential and shall not disclose it to

any otlier person except as set forth in Section I 0.8. I . This Section I 0.8 shall sut'vive the terrnination of this

Agreeinent.

$ 10.S.1 Tlie receiving party may <iisclose "confidential" or'"business proprietary" infolnration after 7 days'notice to

ifie other pady, rvhen lequired by larv, arbitrator's order, or court order, including a subpoena or other fornt of
compulsory legal process issued by a cour[ or govenllnental entify, ol to the extent such infolmatiou is reasonably

n"""lrury for the receiving party to deferld itself in any dispute. The leceiving parfy lnay also disclose such

infonnaiol to its ernployees, consultants, or contractors in order to perfolm services or work solely and exclusively

for the Project, provided those erltployees, consultants and contt'actols are subject to the testrictions on the disclosure

and use of such infbrmation as set forth in tltis Section 10.8.

$ 10.9 The invalidify of any provision of the Agleernent shall not invalidate the Agreernerlt ol' its retltaining

provisiols. If it is detelmined tliat any provision of the Agreerneut violates auy law, or is otherwise invalid or

r"lrenfor.ceable, then that provision shall be levised to the extent ltecessaty to tnake that provision legal and

enforceable. 11 such case the Agreeurent shall be construed, to the ftlllest extent pernritted by iaw, to give effect to the

parties' intentions and purposes in executing tlie Agreetnent.

ARTICLE 11 COMPENSATION

$ 11,1 For the Construction Manager's Basic Services described under Alticle 3, the Ownel shall conrpensate the

Construction Manager as follows:

S 11 .1 .1 For Pt'econstruction Phase Services in Section 3.2:

(Inser.t a,,rolgtt of, or basisfor, contltensation, including stipulated stuns, multiples or percentages.)

Ref'erence Construction Management Fee Proposal dated February 12,2025, attached to this contract.

S 11.1.2 F-ol Constt-ttction Phase Setvices in Section 3.3:
(Inserr antotutl a.f, or basis for, conpensation, including slipulated swtts, nrultiples or percentages.)

Refer.ence Copstluction Managerrent Fee Proposal dated February 12,2025, attached to this contract.

$ 1 1.2 For the Constr.uction Manager''s Supplemental Services designated in Section 4. L I , and for any Sustainabiliry

Ser.vices tequired pursuant to Section 4.1.3, the Owner sliall cotupensate the Construction Manager as follows:

(lnsert antoiutt of or basis for, contpensation. If necessaryt, list spectrtc set'vices ta which particular ntethods of
contpensation apply.)

NA

$ 11.3 For Additional Selvices that may arise during the course of the Project, including tltose under Section 4.2, the

Owner shall cornpensate the Construction Manager as follows:
(Insert qtrrount of, or basisfor, contpensation.)

Per rates as listed in Alticle I i.5 and I 1,6

$ 11.4 Cornpensation fol Supplernental and Adclitional Services of tl're Conshuction Manager's consultatlts when uot

included in Sections i 1.2 or I 1.3, shall be the amount invoiced to the Construction Manager plus zero percent (0%), ot'

as follows;
(Insert amotptl of, or basis for contputing, Construction Manager's consultants' cotnpensalio,t for Supplentetttal or

ldditional Services.)

NA

AIA Document C1
Architects," "AlA,"
ET onO3l24l2O25

32 * 2O1g. Copyright O 1973, 1980, 1S92, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstltute of Architects," "American lnstitute of

the AIA Logo,'a;J"AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of ihe Anrerican lnstitute of Architects. This document was produc€d al 12:37:41

under OrdJr i.1o.2114469433 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one{ime use only, and may only be used in
lnit.

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.

User Notes: (1 903638648)

21



$ 1 1 .5 Tire logrly billing r.ates for. sen,ice s ol the Construction Manager', including administlative attd ttlauageuteut

personlel, a6cl the Constr.uction Managcl''s consultants are set forth belor.i,. 
-I'he lates sliall be adjusted in accoxlatlce

r,vitfi tlic Colstruction Matrager's an<i Corrstluction Marrager''s consrtltants' uot'ural t'evierv lrractices.
(IJ'applicabte, ctttaclt trn exhibit oJ'lrourll' billing rates ot'ittset't lhen belov'.)

Rates:

Employee or Category
Senior Project Manager'
Project Manager
Assistanl Project Manager
Project Coordinator
Assistant Ploject Coordinator
Office Manager'
Contract Manager
Administrative Assistant

Rate ($0.00)

$175.0011u
$ 135.00 / Il'
$90.00 / lu,
$130.00 / Iu
$105.00 / lu
$95.00 / lu.
$75.00 / hr,

$70.00 / lu.

Tire r-ates set forth above shali be in effect thlougir Decernber 31,2025. Thereafter the rates shall be increased by three

pelcent (3 .0%) pel year as of Janualy I of each strbsequent year.

$ 11.6 Compensation for Reimbursable Expenses

$ t t.O.t Reirnbu.sable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic, Supplemental, and Additional Services and

include expenses incuped by the Construction Manager and tire Constnrction Manager''s consultants directly related to the

Project, as follows:
.1 Tlansportation and autliorized out-of-town travel and subsistence;

.2 Lo69 distance services, dedicated data and communication setvices, teleconfereuces, Pt'oject web sites,

and extt'anets;

.3 Pelmitting and other fees lequired by aLrthorities having jurisdiction over tire Ploject;

,4 Printing, reproductions, plots, and standard form documents;
.5 Postage, handling, and delivery;
.6 Expense of overtime work requiriltg higher ilran regulat' rates, if autholized in advance by the Owner;

.7 Professional photography, and presentation rnaterials requested by the Owner;

.8 If requir.ed by the Owner', and witil the Owner''s prior wlitterr approval, the Cottstruction Managet''s

consultalts' expenses ofplofessional liability insurance dedicated exclusively to this Project, or the

expense of additional insurance coverage ol lirnits in excess of that nortnally maintained by the

Constrlction Mauager's consultants;
.S All taxes levied on professional selvices and on reirnbursable expenses;

.10 Site office expenses; and

.11 OthelsirnilalProject-related expendinrles'

S 11.6.2 For. Reirnbursable Expenses the compensation strall be the expenses iucttrred by the Construction Managel'

and the Colstruction Manager''s consultants plus zelo percent (0%) of the expenses incr.u'red.

$ 11.7 Construction Manager's lnsurance. If the types and limits of coverage required in Section 2.8 ate in addition to

t6e types and limits tfie Consh'uction Managel nolmally maintains, the Ownel shall pay the Construction Manager for

the additional costs incurred by the Construction Manager for tlie additional coverages as set forth below.

(Inserr the aclclitional coveruges the CanstrLtction Munagu is retluired to obtain in otder to satisflt the requitenrctrts

set forth ilr Sectiott 2.8, and for v,hich the Ou,ner shall reinbut'se the ConstrLrction Matrager')

$ 11.8 Payments to the Construction Manager

$ 11.8.1 lnitial Payment

$ t LA.t.t An initial paytnent of zero ($0) shalt be rnade upon execution of this Agreetnent and is the minimtun

paylnent under this Agreernent. It shall be credited to the Owner's account in the final invoice.

AIA Document C132- 2}1S.Copyright@) 1973, 1980, 19g2,2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects,""American lnstitute of

Architects,', "AlA," the elA Logo,'ani,'ntA Contiact Documents" are trademarks of ihe American lnstitute of Architec(s. This document was producod al 12.37'.41

ET on agt24r2oi5 under order i 1o.21 14469433 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one{ime use only, and may only be used in

accordance with ihe AIA Conlract Documentso Terms ol Service. To report copyright violalions, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.

user Notes: - (1903638648)

lnit. 22



S 11.8.2 Progress Payments

$ 11.S.2.1 Unless othelwise agreecl, payrncnts fol sen,ices sliallbe nracle montlily irr ltloportion to settrices perlor.rned.

Irayments are clue and payable ultolt presentation of the Construction Martagcr''s invoicc. Atuoutits unpaid sixty (60)

days after the invoice date shall bear interesl at the r-al"e entelecl belorv, or in tlte absence tlteleof at the legal late

plevailing fiom time to Lirne at the plincipal place of business of tlie Conslrirction Manager.
(lnsert rate of aonthl.), or rurttual interest ctgreed upott.)

l2o/o'lwelve

$ 11.S.2.2 The Ownet' shall not withliold anlounts fi'om tlie Constluction Manager's compensatiou to impose a penalty

or liquidatecl darnages on the Construction Manager, or to offset sums lequested by or paid to Contractot's for the cost

of changes in tlre Work, unless the Construction Managel agrees or ltas been found liable for the amounts in a bindirlg
dispute r€solutiou proceeding.

$ 1 1.8.2.3 Records of Reirnbursable Expenses, expenses peltaining to Supplernental and Additional Set'vices, and

services performed ol1 the basis of hoully rates shall be available to the Owner at mutually convenielll times.

ARTICLE 12 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Special tenns and conditions that modify this Agreernent are as follows:
(Include other tern$ and conditions applicable lo tltis Agreenrent.)

ARTICLE 13 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT

$ 13.1 This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreenlent between the Owner and fhe Construction

Manager and supersedes all prior negotiations, r-epresentations or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreenrent

may be amended only by written instrurtrent signed by both the Owner and Coustt'uction Martager.

$ 13.2 This Agteement is conrplised of the following docuurents identified below:
.1 AIA Document Cl32rN{-2019, Standard Fonri Agreement Between Owner and Constluction Manager

as Advisel

(Paragraphs deleted)
.2 Exhibits:

(Check the appropriate boxfor anlt exhibils incorporated into lhis Agreenrent.)

t ] AIA Docurnent E235rNt-2019, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, Constluction Manager as Adviser
Edition, dated as indicated below:
(lnsert tlte date oJ'the E235-2019 itrcorporuted into this agreernent.)

t ] Otirer Exhibits incorpolated into this Agt'eeurent:
(Clearlf identifit arD) othet' exhibits incotpot'ated into this Ag'eement, including aryt exhibits identiJied

iu Section 4.1.2.)

Other docnments:
(List other tlocrntents, f anlt,.fonning part of the Agreement.)

I . Certificate of Insurance - General LiabilitylPlofessional Liability
2. Consir-Lrction Manageuent Fee Proposal Dated February 12,2025
3. Draft Concept Estimate / Update Dated November 22,2024,v.5

AIA DocumentCl32-?019. Copyright@ 1973, 1980, 1992,2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstituteof Architects,""American lnstituteof
Architects," "AlA,' the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced al 12.37:41 23
ET on O3t2412O25 under Order No.21 14469433 whiclr expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is llcensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Conlract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
llsar Notes: (1s03638648)

.3

ln it.



This Agreement is entered into as of the day ancl year first written

OWNER (Signature)

Jessica Seibert, Counhr Administlator
(Printed nane and title)

NSTRUCTION MANAGER (Sisaturc)

Lawlence Filiuoi. Vice President

l \

(Printed nane and title)

OWNER (Signattu'e)

J. Mark Wedel. Aitl<in Board Chair
(Printed name and title)

AIA Documenl c1
Archit€cts," "AlA,"
ET on O312412025

32-ZO1g. Copyright@ 1973, 1SB0, 1992, 2009, and 2019. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Archnects," "American lnstitute of

the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnslitute of Architects. This document was produced at 12]'37:41

under Orddr i.1o.2114469433 which explres on 06i30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one{ime use only, and may only be used in
lnit

accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
lJser Noles: (1 S03638648)

24



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE {MMIDD/YYYY)

311112025

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

ONLYCERTIFICATE
ALTERTIVELYTIVELY

THISHOLDER,ETH RTICE TEF IGANOCONFERS UPONRIGHTSTloFORMA N ANDAAS TTERMA INOFTHIS ts lssuED
BY POLtCIESTHECOVERAGE AFFORDEDTHEOREXTENDN EGA AMENDTE NOTDOES AFFIRMA ORRTIFCE tcA AUTHORIZEDtNsTHEBETWEEN URER(S),ISSUINGA CONTRACT

IMPORTANT:
beor enprovlsronsADDITIONALustmthe policy(ies)ADan DITIONALcatecertifithelf

A ntstateme onendorsement,ancertain liciesconand ditions of po may requrretheSU TtoROGA tsN WAIVED su toect termsthe pollcY,lf bj
this certificate does not confer ri to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorse

-6870

.com

I

PRODUCER

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, LLC
916 W Saint Germain St
Ste 100
Saint Cloud MN 5630'l

22543SECURA

INSURER O :

Ei

INSURED

Contegrity Group, lnc.
101 1st Street SE
Little Falls MN 56345

CERTIFICATE 41 NUMBER:COVERAGES

INDICATED.

THEFOR PERIODPOLICYABOVENAMEDBEENHAVE TOISSUED INSUREDTHELISTEDNSTJRANCE BELOWCERTIFYTO TTHA POLICTHE OFIESISTHIS
TH lsTO WHICHRESPECTWITHORCONTRACT DOCUMENTOTHERORTERM DITcoN OFtoN ANYANYANDING REOUIREMENTNOTWITHST

IS ECTSUBJ ALLTO TERMS,THEHEREINDESCRIBEDBYAFFORDED POLICIESTHEPERTAINMAY INSURANCETHETECERTIFICA BEMAY ORISSUED
REDUCEDBEEN PAIDBY CtAIMS.SHOWNLIMITS HAVEMAYCONDITIONSAND SUCHOF POLICtES.EXCLUSIONS

LIMITS
TYPE OF INSURANCE

1EACH OCCURRENCEX

MED EXP one

PERSONAL &ADV INJURY

2GENERAL AGGREGATE

. COMP/OP AGG

$ 2,000,000AGGREGATE

1t112025 1111202620-aP-oo3427025-0B

X

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIEStlf---l pno-
I I JECT

CLAIMS.MADE OCCUR

POLICY

PER:

LOC

$ 1.000,000

$BODILY INJURY (Per Per6on)X
$BODILY INJURY {P€r accidenl)

$X

1t1t2025 1t112026A34270266 AUTOMOEILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR
11112025 1t1t2426cu 3427028B

X
X

sE.L. EACH

EAE.L.

1t112026

LIMITE.L.

11112025

NIA

20-wc-003427027-OB

(Mandatory
lf

YINtr
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

TION

1t1t2026 Limlts1t1t2025121 AE0212231-02Profssslonal Liablllty

DESCRTPTTON OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addltlonal R€marks schedule'

Proiect: Altkin Countv Health & Human Services Renovation, 204 First Street NW,
Ait(in County is inclubed as blanket additional insured with regards to commercial

may be attached lf more space ls reqult€d)

Aitkin, MN 56431
general liability, while required by written contract.

ER CAN

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORA

Aitkin Countv
307 Second'street NW
Aitkin MN 56431

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICV PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

l\ri1,,,, rii
i lii:r..'I , lJ,

!, lt 'rr , - 
Jf-

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The AGORD name and logo are regislered marks of ACORD

TION. All rights reserved.



CM FEE BASED ON A CONSTRUCTION COST OF $4,500,000.00

TOTALS

126,000.00

(7,500.00)

118,500.00

CONSTRUCTION P}IASE

Warranty

5.00%

6,300.00

Credit Concept DeveloPment Fee

CM FEE TOTAL

Construction

70.OOYo

88,200.00

PRE-CONSTRUCTION PFIASE

Bidding &
Contract Award

5.00%

6,300.00

Construction
Documents

10.00%

12,600.00

Design
Development

10.00%

12,600.00

*CONSTRUCTION

MANAGEMENT FEE

Basic Construction Mgmt Fee

Aitkin Gounty Health & Human Seruices Remodel
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT Fee Proposal 2-12-2025

Notes:
The following items are included in this fee proposal. Travel expenses for both the Project Manager, Project Coordinator, vehicle, housing and meal

expenses.

Fees to be invoiced in equal monthly installments over the course of each respective phase. Warranty Phase to be invoiced 11 months after substantial

completion of the project.

Postage and shipping costs billed at cost; copies to be billed as standard rate.

Contegrity Group, Inc. does not mark up General Conditionsitems. General Condition items are received, compiled andpassed along to the

owner for direct payment to the vendor. AIt General Condition items are secured by the Construction Manager on behalf of Aitkin County' The

foltowing rs a fisf of typical General Condition items which are not paft of this fee proposal: Jobsite office trailer, temp toilets, temp power, temp

water, temp heat, building permits, equipment rental, surveying, trucking, testing, construction signs, temp raads, temp enclosures, safety barricades, temp

fencing, sforage facitities, clean up, rubbish removal, snow removat, blueprinting (including distribution cost), secunty, photographs, gas & oil, dewatering,

ftre protection, moving expenses, etc. tf CGI was to provide the iobsite trailer, our monthly rate, which includes detivery, setup/removal & steps ls

$1,200.00/month

3,200.00

Month
130.001 Hr

As lncurred
rly BasisCoordinator

Reimbursables



ATTKTN COUNTY I HUMAN SERVICES REMODEL
Plans Dated: 11-13-24

DRAFT Concept Estimate: 7-22-24lt Update: 11-22.24.v.s
G contegritytll t rl lli

I i,orrrjlr {ral iarlr i.iirrar(ji:r rir:nl

DIVISIONS OF WORK coNcEPT TOTALS CONCEPT TOTALS Costl SF

7-22-24 UPDATE: 11-22-24.v5 (20,182',

Division 02 . Existing Conditions

Division 03 - Concrete

Division 04 - Masonry

Division 05. Metals

Division 06 - Woods, Plastics and Composites

Division 07 - Thermal & Moisture Proteclion

Division 08. Openings

Division 09 - Finishes

Division 10 - Specialties

Division 11 - Equipment

Division 12 - Furnishings

Division 13 - Special Constructlon

Division 14 - Conveying Equipment

Division 21 - Fire Suppression

Division 22 - Mech/Plumbing

Divtsion 23 . Heating, Ventilating & Air Conditioning

Division 24 - Test and Balancing

Dlvision 25 - Temperature Controls

Division 26 - Electtical

Division 27 - Communication

Division 28 - Electronic Safety and Security

Division 31 - Earthwork

Division 32 - Exterlor lmprovements

Division 33 - Utilities

9.54

0.82

1.57

1.65

'10.52

3.20

16.97

36.S6

3.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

6.44

4.50

17.43

27.80

0.50

8.92

28.00

3.62

5.05

0.00

0.00

0.00

162,7 44.00

14,423.00

31 ,600.00

27,000.00

207,364.1 0

60,364.00

318,350.00

745,907.50

67,600.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

90,819.00

348,630.00

554,601.36

10,091 .00

131 ,183.00

565,096.00

73,058.84

61,500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

192,523,50

16,583,00

31,600.00

33,300.00

212,404.10

64,564.00

342,550.00

745,S07.50

67,600.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 30,000.00

90,819.00

351,830.00

561 ,101.36

10,091.00

179,949.00

565,096.00

73,058.84

102,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Sub Total Construction

** General Requirements (Allowanoeel€%€a*ied) - Revlsed lo Fixed Anount

Grant Funding - Cost Adiustment Modifier - Allewanae - Reduced Value

Building Permittlng / Plan Review

WAC I SAC (Water and Sewer Access Fees) - Existing to Remain

Design / Bid / Construction Contingency (Concept Allowance of 7.5% Canied)

3,770,977.30 186.85

250,000.00

200,000.00

38,500.00

nla
301,573.30

3,470,331.80

277,626,54

260,274.89

38,500.00

nla
281,096.88

Construction Cost

Professional Fees (Arch. / Eng. I Cx Agent / CM - Allowance As.lusted to 12% Carried\

4,327,830.10

649,174.52

4,561,050.60

547,326.07

Owner ltems

Sub Total 4,977,004,62 5,108,376.67

lnllation / Escalation Factor - Midpoint of Const. (Allowance Consideration)

Hazardous Materials - Report / Remediation (Anything ldentilied)

Property Relocation Costs - Moving Expenses (Allowance)

FF&E - Office Furnishings - Budget to be Confirmed (Allowance) - Fixed Value Set

FF&E - Signage (Allowance)

FF&E - Window Treatments

Residential Appliances (Reh. I Range / Etc...) Allowance

White Noise System / lntegrated Headphones - Allowance (lncrease value for both items)

Technology / Al/ I Projectors / Etc... - lmprovements necessary

Camera / Recording System - lnterview Rooms (Re/ocate existing' Allowance caried)

Medieal-lFitness€qui pment-{Voluse{-eaa$e+lreken+n+lureeslt'mate$

Finaneingf €endGests4-lnterestEarnings

TBD

TBD

50,000.00

662,7S9.95

15,000.00

20,000.00

15,000.00

25,000,00

TBD

TBD

+BB

+BS

TBD

TBD

50,000.00

675,000.00

15,000.00

20,000.00

15,000.00

50,000 00

50,000.00

3,400.00

0$0

+gD

Items

Alternale Pricing TBD TBD

Notes

, ESI/MAIF DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY 83 REQU/REMENTS AT THIS POINT IN TIME,

. FSIMAIE IS SASED ON AN OPEN COMPETI|IVE BID MARKET.

' ESIIMAIE IS EASED ON H/SIORICAL YALUFS AND IS A N APPROXIMATION OF CONSIRUCflON COSIS FOR 2025

, BASEPROJECT TOTAL DOES NOTINCLUDE COSIS FOR 
'NCEDENTALS 

IO ONGOING COUNryOPERAIIONS THAT NEED TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR OURING PHASING AND

DISRUPT ION OF PROJECT'F NECESSNRY.

On Sde Supdrvis,bn , This Buclget will be refined and established in conjunction with lhe owner and lhe archilecl based on lhe anticipated needs of the proiect



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025 

Title of Item: Go out for roofing bids 

Agenda Item # 

I II I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested

□ CONSENT AGENDA
I II I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

□ INFORMATION ONLY
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: 
Jim Bright 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Jim Bright Facilities Coordinator 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 

Maintenance 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 Minutes 

I'm requesting to go out for bids for several roofs on Aitkin County buildings, see attached map. The main bid will be 
the jail, center annex and the judicial center. Alternate #1 will be the 2 small roofs on HHS and alternate #2 will be the 
Land Department roof. 

The AD in the paper will run April 30th and May 7th 
Pre-bid meeting will be May 8th 
Bid opening will be May 15th in the Government training room at 1 :00 PM 

Bids will be brought to the board May 27th 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Approve go out for bids on the roofing project 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

l
pin

f
? $

Is this budgeted? 1111 Yes No 

Oves �No 

Please Explain: 
Bids will be brougt to the board for thier review and approval before moving forward. 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6D



Advertisement for Bids

PROJECT
Aitkin County Roof Replacements

Notice is hereby given that sealed bids forAitkin County Roof Replacements will be addressed and

delivered to Aitkin County, Attn: Jim Bright C/O County Auditol 307 2nd Street NW - Room 121, Aitkin, MN

56431.

BID DATE INFORMATION:
BID DATE: May 15,2025
BID TIME: 1:00 PM CT

BIDDING PROGEDURES:
All bids must be prepared on the form provided by the Architect and be submitted in a sealed opaque

envelope with "Bid Enclosed forAitkin County Roof Replacements" conspicuously marked on the lower

left corner of the envelope.

Plans, Specifications and Proposal Forms as prepared by W|DSETH,704 East Howard Street, Hibbing,

MN 55746, (218) 263-6868, are available from theArchitect's office either in electronic form at no cost or
in hard copy form for a non-refundable fee for the cost of reproduction. Plans and Specifications may be

reviewed at the offices of the Architect or the Minnesota Builders Exchange.

Each bid must be accompanied by a certified check, cashier's check, or bidder's bond in the amount of
five percent (5%) of the bid, payable to the Owner; as provided in the specifications, said check and the
amount thereof or the amount of the bidder's bond to be forfeited as liquidated damages if the bidder
furnishing the same neglects or refuses to promptly carry out said bid or enter into contract with Aitkin

County.

No bids may be withdrawn within thirty (30) days from the scheduled closing time for receiving bids.

The right is reserved to reject any or all bids or parts of bids and to waive informalities therein, and to

award the contract to other than the lowest bidder if in their discretion the interests of the Owner will be

best served thereby.

SITE VISIT INFORMATION
A Pre-Bid Meeting will take place on May 8, 2025, at 10:00 AM CT. Attendees are to meet at the Judicial
Center lobby located at 209 2nd Street NW Aitkin, MN 56431.



Legend i
F Aitkin Cot@ir

P Aitkin High School

o.,

o
lnsurance

Art Center

.C

'''t

ii
,

ts

It

A

t
a.a

-
T

-. all

lsa. I tp

-

,.)."

ipx
3l

'Jt41.

\'"'-, .t

a

l-n*r 'r"r

l si St Nl''v

t'

stQ

,\r*{,!:&tr*4"* )r !

J

-'-,

ia

I

rt 1t

I

qE

-

a

n

n -'Qt'
T

I
a

+,i

: i tt"l'ilfr
\'--r*S*t

@

Hl t
+
*r

'3
'z_

I

I
tI

I

t

t
'l

,

-,

;rrllr

f.
ttrt

.?

#
:-*- f

,l

t-
l*"L'i ia

tt1.

-" L

ft:
5
t
I
)

!
:l
I

t-4 . t

i u" '.,ft
,, {ffijF&dk!"Iu.wt .1

ltt)-
{

I

6).v.- :( I

....'_ -'

'rT:'u*'
tAt:

I

L,o-*,

1l:

"::
!o&,r- ,!lr ,+

@
?

f'

t'

I

i*
-ti** Fr-*.-.

] . {h'.t

^^.4 ^^+^.:*
t-la

d?
j ,, a';-!3!.-;.t11,6 

t

. ,fJ ,l.-'l*\L

fl

I

:[{

f.lfrrd

, tl 
i

a

l€-
'l

r i (l
t.

-t
I

.^,A- f

AS/* t^ir l-l c - Sc ^:c,

'1

I

t

i

5

a

?

Irn-*'i

,

i
rl
I!t
s,

tr
I

::,{

/

I
it(

l.

,'t
{:f ,

ta

t\
-
I

--

t

-,.,-N$rtlEeryl
'r:;ifr'

'**d?, LT
&a

a

id].:".l

ffi1st -er tit.,t'Earth s{ctle



N
Y

=qF

aa

ffi:
:

l
L

i 'f.,
t,;i
i
[.

x

i'

i l; "'. a: r'
1l; .iS''q= 

a;6oo Iri5l.r

;Av

(.i
lf,i
'4.

':dev

,T
ii.t

t\'*
t

a

t

t,I,t-
fdrn
-fa

t
:

rrrtrf l5-)-t*tc{F{
G',

lr
'a

F@-.-sflF-c!#

:C,:S ,iiOriil Ui

.,a

-+f

irs..;1 i

+J
,q.
>

1:

{, i'
i.'
ll

-*
t.:

I
II

t4b

J

]9

=iu 
1S' "ilE t t!ar

(-"
t

f.l!

t7
(,

a

1t
t\.*.i

au
E

I
-r,L

I

z
t)
/-

.q
ci

.=
;z

i

a
I

t
,3 ;;=j :,ij

.o'{
F w

'a
j

h.

,t

i
:I

i
:

sr:^:r3,1:1,i1-:-c3 ;l>ll ?O

reluec w senb4 o
scuelnsulttosueFl O

tooLlcs qQH uUUf o
fipnog usmd .g'

nle6a-l

deur Jnor( rE wgdtJJW e €Wru

dew FF*un



ITK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

-*r51 
18 5 7-.** Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 22,2025

Title of ltem: Jailkitchen freezerand cooler replacement

Agenda ltem #

r' REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

J/ Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jim Bright

Department:
Maintenance

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jim Bright Facilities Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Min

Summary of lssue:
The jail kitchen freezer and cooler are at the end of life and need to be replaced. This was noted on the last couple
kitchen inspections. The walls of the cooler are starting to seperate and leaking cold airv around the seams. I received
3 quotes for the replacement of the boxes, evaporators,condensors and piping.

Climate Makers - $94,900.00
Duffney Refigeration - $51,570
Mcguire Mechanical - $51,305.28

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve the Quote from Mcguire Mechanical for the replacement of the walk in cooler and freezer

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocafed with this request? r' Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $ 51,305.28

/s fhis budgeted? r' Yes No P/ease Explain

This is in the capital improvement plan and is being funded with a plannned usage of fund balance. There is $80,000
set aside for this project.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

6E



Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 22, 2025 

Title of Item: County/Administration related Updates 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested

□ CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 
Mark Jeffers 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Mark Jeffers 

Summary of Issue: 

D Approve/Deny Motion I✓ I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 
Economic Development/Administration 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 minutes 

County/Administration related updates presented to the Board. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Discussion only. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

,
pin

r
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves [Z]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

7A



ITKIN Aitkin County Board of Gommissioners
Committee Reports Forms

8A
Agenda ltem fOUNTY

Gommittee Freo Scheduled Reoresentative
Association of MN Counties

Environment & Natural Resources Policy

General Government

Health & Human Services

lndian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Transportation Policy

Environmental Services Director

Commissioner Leiviska

HHS Director

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Kearney

Age-Friendly Changemakers Kearney

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Wednesday Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Westerlund

Aitkin County Community Corrections Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund

Anoka County JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1 st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-committee TBD TBD Sample

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund

Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm. Quarterly 3rd Thursday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

ATV Committee Monthly Leiviska and Westerlund

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney

Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel

Budget Committee Monthly 1 st Tuesday Leiviska and Wedel

East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample

Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample

Emergency Management As needed Wedel

Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Kearney and Sample

Extension 4xyear Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Facilities As needed Wedel and Sample

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Kearney

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner

Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

IVCIT Westerlund, Seibert

McGregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Sample

lvlille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 8-'l0x yr Westerlund

Mille Lacs Watershed 10x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund

Mississippi Grand Rapids 1W1P Kearney

Mississippi Headwaters Board lvlonthly 4th Friday KearneyAlt. Sample

MN Rural Counties 3x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-1 0x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample

JET (NE MN Office Job Training) As called Leiviska

Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board (ECB) 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)

Northeast Waste Advisory Council Quarterly 2nd Monday Westerlund Alt. Sample

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Nlonthly 1 st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample

Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesday Kearney and Wedel

Planning Commission Monthly 3rd Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Rum 1W1P Policy Committee Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Snake River lWlP Policy Leiviska Alt. Sample

Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample

Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund


	1 - Agenda.pdf
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - April 8, 2025
	2C - Approve EFT Report thru 04.14.25
	2D - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants 04.04.25
	2E - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 04.04.25
	2F - Adopt Resolution - Search & Rescue Donation - Pliny Township
	2G - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 03.27.25
	2H - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 04.11.25
	2I - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - Sales.Use and Diesel Tax 04.14.25
	2J - Adopt Resolution - LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Moose-Willow Sportsman Club
	2K - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 04.11.25
	2L - Adopt Resolution - App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Community Center
	2M - Adopt Resolution - LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Sherwood Forest Owners Association
	2N - Approve Fire Protection Contract - City of Aitkin
	2O - Approve Lake County Power Utility Easement
	2P - Approve Mastic Patch Trailer Equipment Purchase
	2Q - Adopt Resolution - Application for Grant-in-Aid Funds for Snowmobile and Ski Trails
	2R - Approve JPA with Wagner Township
	2S - Adopt Resolution - Final Contract Payment 20242
	2T - Approve Manuals Warrants 04.14.25
	3A - Summary of 2024 Apportionment
	3B - 2024 Campground Summary
	3C - Land Sales Summary
	4A - 1st Quarter 2025 Budget Review
	5A - HHS Quarter 1 2025 Fiscal Report
	6A - Approve Going out for HHS remodel bids
	6B - Approve Widseth proposal for B3 requirements
	6C - Approve Contract with Contegrity Group
	6C pt1_001.pdf
	6C pt2_001.pdf
	6C pt3_001.pdf

	6D - Approve Going out for roofing bids
	6E - Approve Jail kitchen freezer and cooler replacement
	7A - County.Administration related Updates
	8A - Commissioner Committee Reports



